1		EFORE THE
2	FLORIDA POBLI	C SERVICE COMMISSION
3	In the Matter of	: DOCKET NO. 950495-WS
4	Application for rate in	: crease :
5	and increase in service availability charges by	:
6	STATES UTILITIES, INC.	for :
7	Orange-Osceola Utilities in Osceola County, and	in : Sold in
8	Bradford, Brevard, Char: Citrus, Clay, Collier,	
9	Hernando, Highlands, Hillsborough, Lake, Lee	, Marion :
10	Martin, Nassau, Orange, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Sen	Osceola, : Zacomenta de la companya del companya de la companya del companya de la companya de l
11	St. Johns, St. Lucie, Vo	
	Washington Counties.	
12		
13	PROCEEDINGS:	NEW PORT RICHEY SERVICE HEARING
14	BEFORE:	CHAIRMAN SUSAN F. CLARK COMMISSIONER J. TERRY DEASON
15		COMMISSION JULIA L. JOHNSON
16		COMMISSIONER DIANE K. KIESLING COMMISSIONER JOE GARCIA
17	DATE:	Wednesday, January 31, 1996
18	TIME:	Commenced at 10:00 a.m.
19		Concluded at 10:30 a.m.
20	PLACE:	City of New Port Richey Commission Chambers 5919 Main Street
21		New Port Richey, Florida
22	REPORTED BY:	ROWENA NASH HACKNEY Official Commission Reporter
23		Official commitsaton Veborcer
24		
25		
		DOCUMENT NUMBER - DATE

florida public service comm \mathfrak{b} 654 FEB 13 % 661%

APPEARANCES:

3 ∥

4 |

KENNETH A. HOFFMAN, Rutledge, Ecenia,
Underwood, Purnell & Hoffman, 215 South Monroe Street,
Suite 420, Tallahassee, Florida, 32301, Telephone No.

(904) 681-6788, appearing on behalf of Southern States
Utilities, Inc.

ROSEANNE CAPELESS, Florida Public Service

Commission, Division of Legal Services, 2540 Shumard

Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870,

Telephone No. (904) 413-6199, appearing on behalf of

the Commission Staff.

JACK SHREVE, Public Counsel, and CHARLES J.

BECK, Associate Public Counsel, Office of Public

Counsel, 111 West adison Street, Room 812,

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400, Telephone No. (904)

488-9330, appearing on behalf of the Citizens of the

State of Florida.

ALSO PRESENT:

MARSHALL WILLIS, TROY RENDELL, and STAN RIEGER, FPSC, Division of Water and Wastewater

1	INDEX			
2	MISCELLANEOUS			
3	ITEM		PAGE NO.	
ļ		•		
4	OPENING STATEMENT BY MR. SHREVE CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER		12 30	
5				
6				
7	WITNESSES			
8	NAME		PAGE NO.	
9	KENNETH BERRY			
10	Direct Statement		18	
11	JEAN ROZMUS			
12	Direct Statement		24	
13	ELAINE COLANTUONI			
14	Direct Statement		26	
15				
16				
17	EXHIBITS			
18	NUMBER	ID.	ADMTD.	
19	46 St. Pete Times Affidavit of Publication and Affidavit of	17		
	mailing			
20				
21				
22				
23				
24				
25				

PROCEEDINGS

(Hearing convened at 10:00 a.m.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ladies and gentlemen, it's 10 o'clock, and we are ready to start this hearing. There are a few formalities that we go through. One of which is reading the notice, and we take appearances. We are going to do that now before we get to taking your comments.

Would you please read the notice?

MS. CAPELESS: Pursuant to notice, this time and place has been designated for a customer service hearing in Docket No. 950495, application for a rate increase and increase in service availability charges by Southern States Utilities, Inc.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. We'll take appearances starting with you Mr. Hoffman.

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you, Madam Chairman.

My name is Kenneth A. Hoffman. My address is 215 South Monroe Street, Suite 420, in Tallahassee, Florida 32301, and I'm appearing this morning on behalf of Southern States Utilities.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve.

MR. SHREVE: Jack Shreve and Charlie Beck,
Office of the Public Counsel, appearing on behalf of
the Citizens of the State of Florida in opposition of

the rate increase.

7 |

MS. CAPELESS: Rosanne Capeless, appearing on behalf of the Commission Staff.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. My name is

Susan Clark, I'm the Chairman of the Public Service

Commission. To my right is Commissioner Terry Deason,

to his right is Commissioner Diane Kiesling. To my

left is Commissioner Joe Garcia. You'll notice

there's another name plate for Commissioner Julia

Johnson. We do expect her to arrive and participate

in this hearing.

The purpose of this hearing today is to hear from you, the customers of SSU. We are particularly interested in hearing about the quality of service you receive from this utility, and we are interested in your comments about the rate increase.

This case began when SSU filed a petition for an increase in water and wastewater rates. Along with the petition, they filed numerous financial, engineering, and rate documents which they allege substantiates their need for a rate increase.

The utility has requested a two-tier uniform water rate, along with a uniform wastewater rate. The utility has requested a final rate increase of up to 45.9% for water and 30.21% for wastewater. The

utility also requested interim rates and on January

4th, we granted part of their request for an increase

on an interim basis. That increase is under bond, and

it is subject to refund depending on the final outcome

in this case.

11 |

16.

During the pendency of the proceeding, parties who have intervened may solicit further information from the utility through interrogatories and depositions. And Mr. Shreve and Mr. Beck have been doing that along with other intervenors. We will also have a technical hearing starting April 29th at which the Company and the intervenors will present evidence and testimony regarding the requested rate increase. As I said, that technical hearing will start on April 29th, and it will last approximately two weeks.

This is a customer service hearing. We have held -- or will hold over 20 customer hearings to gather information from the customers. After we have held all service hearings and the technical hearing, the Commission will meet again in what is called an agenda conference, and we will take up our Staff's recommendation regarding the rate increase.

I want to emphasize the purpose of our being here today is to hear from you. However, before we

get started, we have allowed parties to give brief opening statements regarding their positions in this rate case. So we will start with those openings statements. Mr. Hoffman, representing the utility, will go first. He will give no more than a five-minute presentation, and then Mr. Shreve will give a five-minute presentation.

Mr. Hoffman, go ahead.

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you, Madam Chairman.

Good morning again, ladies and gentlemen. My name is

Ken Hoffman, and I represent Southern States. The

rates that you are currently paying today are based on

a test year, and that is a ratemaking term which uses

1991 plant and expenses. Beginning in 1992, Southern

States has placed -- or will by the end of this year,

1996, place in service over \$100 million of additional

facilities and equipment that is necessary to provide

service. The Company has not earned one penny of

return or profit on this plant.

Now, what have been the results of these expenditures? Southern States has provided proof to this Commission that it has earned less than a 3% return on its plant in service in 1994. Because the Company is spending approximately \$20 million per year on these types of necessary facilities, even the 3%

return from 1994 has been diminished so that the Company currently finds itself losing money unless 3 rate relief is provided by the Commission.

2 ||

4

5 ||

7 li

8 II

9

10|

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Now, you may ask yourself, why is Southern States undertaking these types of expenditures when it is earning so little or actually losing money? answer is in large part because the Company is required to do so. The Company has a statutory obligation to provide service. And in doing so, the Company is required to meet ever increasing environmental standards and rules intended to protect the public health. These environmental regulations, as well as quality of service improvements, account for over half of the new plant in service that I previously referred to.

Now, this rate case, as Chairman Clark said, will provide a full and open forum for the parties, including the intervenors who oppose the rate increase, to be heard. They will fully explore any issues concerning the plant in service that I've referred to. These issues will be addressed by witnesses presented by the Company and by the intervenors, will testify under oath, and the issues will ultimately be resolved by the PSC.

Now, I believe that our witnesses will

demonstrate to the Commission that Southern States has invested wisely and prudently and in a manner required to protect the health of our customers and protect the quality of our environment.

I'd like to take a moment to give you one example of an issue which may come up in this case. You may have heard that Southern States made a multimillion dollar profit on the sale of some of its facilities in 1994, that's true. Against the Company's wishes, Sarasota County decided that it wanted to purchase the Company's facilities. Southern States lost its assets, its customers, and its revenues from those customers forever. This forced sale involved assets that have never been paid for through rates charged to our customers who are under the jurisdiction of this Commission.

Commission precedent is very clear that in such a case, the gain or loss on such a sale -- in this case it was a gain -- is not to be factored into the final determination of rates for our customers who the Commission does have jurisdiction over, customers such as you. I would add that this Commission precedent has been challenged by the office of Public Counsel and has been affirmed by the First District Court of Appeal. In other words, the First District

Court of Appeal has affirmed the Commission's manner of handling these types of gains and losses.

structure. A final order was issued in the Company's last rate case in 1993. In that case the Company requested what we call a modified stand-alone rate structure. That request was not approved. Instead, the Company ordered -- excuse me, the Commission ordered the Company to implement its final rates and revenue requirement pursuant to a uniform rate structure. That decision was appealed. As a result of that appeal, the court reversed the uniform rate structure. The court found that Southern States must demonstrate first to the Commission, if it wants uniform rates, that it operates as one functionally related system.

Earlier this month in this rate case, the Commission approved an interim rate increase for Southern States based on a modified stand-alone rate structure. The Commission ordered Southern States to implement the modified stand-alone rate structure because the court had reversed on the uniform rate structure. The Company has filed tariffs to implement the rate increase. But we still maintain in this rate case that uniform rates are appropriate, and we have

presented evidence which we believe meets the criteria set forth by the court to have uniform rates. But you 3 need to understand that rate structure is a decision 4 ultimately made by the Commission.

2

5

61

7

8

9

10

11

12

13|

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

I would also want to point out to you that we were involved in a separate case before the PSC in 1994 which focused primarily on the issue of the appropriateness of uniform rates. And in that case, the Commission confirmed that a uniform rate structure is the most appropriate rate structure for Southern States.

We believe uniform rates provide the best means to ensure that all of our customers pay reasonable rates and will be protected from significant rate shock in the increasing costs of environmental compliance. I would also add that uniform rates is the same type of rate structure historically used by electric and telephone companies and has been approved for water and sewer utilities many times over by this Commission and by a number of counties who own and operate their own water and wastewater systems throughout the state. So that's all I have for you this morning, and I look forward to hearing your comments.

Thank you, Madam Chairman.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Hoffman.

Mr. Shreve.

MR. SHREVE: I'll be very brief.

Mr. Hoffman went into the details about the -something that I've been bringing up and complaining
about it every hearing. He didn't tell you how much
money Southern States walked away with. In Sarasota
County they sold a system that was supported by the
customers in Sarasota County, citizens of the state of
Florida. Now we are trying to bring that into this
rate case because they made \$19 million profit in
1994. And 1994 is a year that was just used to give
an interim rate increase to the Company. The \$19
million was not counted, he's right.

In the last case, they were able to walk away with a \$6 million profit out of St. Augustine Shores. We did appeal it, and we lost. The Public Service Commission decided against us, and let Southern States Utilities have the money. If the Public Service Commission were to decide that Southern States should not get the money for the profits on the system that the citizens of the State of Florida had been supporting all those years, then I would guarantee you, they could take that appeal, and we would be upheld. It's going to be a decision to be

made by the Public Service Commission one way or the other.

In Sarasota County the citizens supported that system and the citizens of the state of Florida are entitled to the benefits of the profit and not Southern States, whether it's under the jurisdiction of the Commission or not. They moved to bring Sarasota County or to keep any county under the jurisdiction of the Commission, even though the county commission had decided not to. The Public Service Commission voted with them. So if that's the case, that money should go to benefit the people in Florida, not Southern States Utilities and Minnesota Power.

In all of their calculations, they leave those figures out. They also leave out the fact that in their purchases they have paid a great deal of money less than they are receiving a return on and receiving a depreciation on. The Deltona purchase, they paid about \$9 million less than the Public Service Commission let them have in the rate base. That would affect their return and the losses they are talking about, but they don't count that.

There was \$6 million in St. Augustine

Shores, \$19 million profit in Sarasota, \$9 million

less than they paid for the system in Deltona. A

significant amount less in Lehigh Acres where they purchased a country club, golf course and everything. It's practically like a bankruptcy sale, and they wrote down everything but the utility. So all of you have been paying a return on that during these last few years.

2 |

3 ∥

15 l

18 l

I think I will -- there's a big explanation as to why the Company needs the money they do. What I think is you need some explanation as to why your rates and the revenues that the Company wants should be so much.

Palm Terrace, before the rate case that he described where the test year was 1991, it was a '92 rate case, would have paid \$21.67 for water for 6,000 gallons. If the Company gets what they want, it would be \$26.08 at this point. Zephyrshores would have been paying \$7.64 for 6,000 gallons of water where now the company wants \$36.97. For sewer, Palm Terrace would have been paying \$10.02 for 6,000 gallons. Now the Company would like \$44.16. Zephyrshores would have paid a flat rate of \$5.69 until Minnesota Power/Southern States took over. Now they want \$75.19 from each customer for 6,000 gallons.

The revenues that they want to take out of your two systems in your county would be Palm Terrace,

the revenues that they had coming into the '92 case were \$197,000. Now they want \$307,000. Zephyrshores, the revenue coming into the case, \$52,000. Now out of this case, they want 124,000.

For the sewer, with very little change in the number of people that were being served, Palm Terrace, 1,016; now 1,034 plus 18, a very small change, they want to go from the first to the last case, 98,000, all the way up to 357,000, or 3.5 times as much revenue for themselves. Zephyrshores a loss of 18 customers from 495 down to 477. The revenue before the last case \$35,000; now they want \$187,000, or roughly 5 times. There is absolutely no justification for Southern States Utilities to get that kind of money out of the people of the state of Florida, individually or in groups.

Coming out of this county, they want to increase in water from 249,000 to 432,000. Increase in sewer charges from before the last case 133,000 to 544,000. There's no justification. They have not provided proof at this point that would justify that. The Public Service Commission should separate or allow Southern States the revenues and rates that would only produce a fair, just, and reasonable rate; and that is all at this point. They do not deserve anything more

than that. We think this rate case is not going to call for a rate increase, but for a rate decrease to bring their rates back down to something reasonable where they should be. Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Shreve. I would also like to take this time to introduce some of our other Staff that are here. They are here to help you. If you have any questions, please feel free to ask them.

Rosanne Capeless is our attorney representing the Staff. Next to her is Mr. Marshall Willis, who is the Bureau Chief of our Bureau of Economic Regulation in our Division of Water and Wastewater. At the desk behind Ms. Capeless and Mr. Willis is Troy Rendell who is a rate supervisor in the Bureau of Economic Regulation, which is also in the Division of Water and Wastewater. Mr. Stan Rieger is our engineer from the Division of Water and Wastewater. In the back of the room is Blanca Bayo, who is our clerk. And our court reporter today is Rowena Hackney.

As I said, if you have any questions, they are available to answer your questions.

Mr. Hoffman, do you have an exhibit we need to have marked for identification?

MR. HOFFMAN: Yes. Thank you, Madam
Chairman. I have handed the court reporter an
affidavit of publication from the St. Pete Times
affirming to the publication of the customer notice
for this customer service hearing, as well as an
affidavit of mailing the customer notices to the
affected customers. I have provided a copy of those
exhibits to Staff and to Mr. Shreve, and I would ask
that the exhibits be admitted into the record.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: They will be marked as Exhibit 45 -- excuse me, 46.

(Exhibit No. 46 marked for identification.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We are now at the point we are ready to swear in those of you who want to speak. We will take you in the order you have signed up, and Mr. Shreve will call your names at that time. When you come forward, if you will give us your name, and spell your last name, and indicate the system from which you receive service.

I should also tell you, if you do not wish to testify, you can give us your comments in writing using the back sheet of the handout you have received, and it's already addressed to the Commission, or you can hand it to one of the Staff.

I should also indicate that if you

previously testified in a service hearing, that 2 testimony continues to be part of this record and it is available for us to rely on in making our decision. 3 4 At this time I would like to swear everyone in who has signed up to provide testimony. If you 5 6 would please stand and raise your right hand. 7 (Witnesses collectively sworn.) CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you very much. 8 Mr. Shreve, go ahead and call the first witness. 9 10 MR. SHREVE: Mr. Berry. 11 KENNETH BERRY 12 was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 131 the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: WITNESS BERRY: This is kind of a first for 16 me. My name is Kenneth Berry. The last name is B-E-R-R-Y. 18 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Berry, can you raise up 19 the microphone? Great, thank you. 20 WITNESS BERRY: Is that any better? 21 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes. 22 WITNESS BERRY: As for this rate increase 23 and the quality of water --24 |

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. Berry, could you

25

tell us what system you're in?

WITNESS BERRY: I'm in Palm Terrace. I've lived there for 20 years.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Thank you.

WITNESS BERRY: And since the Southern

States Utilities has taken over in the last eight

years, my water has gone up over 300% for which the

quality has not improved. I have received letters

from them, including this letter which I received the

day of the meeting. I received it four hours before

they had their meeting at the Holiday Express Inn,

which is right behind my house.

But I think one of my main problems has been, since I have lived in Palm Terrace all this time, that I cannot understand how a company as big as this can keep buying up smaller companies, and immediately upon taking over these companies, all of a sudden everything is wrong with the company. If everything was wrong with the past water and sewage, why did this corporation buy it? Did they buy it as a write-off? Did they buy it as another reason to raise rates everywhere else?

The uniform rates which they are talking about, are these uniform rates their uniform rates for their areas, for areas where they would have to go

farther for the water? Or are they rates like they have in New Port Richey, like they have in St. Petersburg? Or are these rates going to continue to raise as they see fit?

2∥

3

4

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

If I owned a company like SSU and someone 6 bought a utility for water and I could not make a profit on it and I was losing money, that person would not be working for my company because he's causing me to lose money. And I think part of this rate structure that they are going through -- and I still have not received any better quality of service. I still have to go through, like, two or three sets of pots and pans every other year because the water is lousy. I'm not saying it's not passable to drink; I'm saying you boil it in a pot, after a while you can throw the pot away. The pots are no good anymore.

And I really do believe -- I mean, I'm not coming here just to complain about the rates; I'm complaining about this service. How in the world can you tell me, "Come to a meeting," and give me four hours, four hours service?

Now, I can give you this copy, Mr. Hoffman, if you need it. I received this the day of the meeting.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. Berry, can I ask

you, you didn't go to the meeting, I take it, from your comments?

7 ||

witness BERRY: No, I did not. If I had been working, I couldn't have anyways. I don't know how many people just jumped up and ran over there, because I didn't. I just figured that if they couldn't give me the common courtesy to give me at least a 24-hour notice on a meeting, that they really didn't want me to be there.

Now, I imagine that all of the rest of the people received this notice the same time I did, which was the day of the meeting, the 16th of January. Now, that's really all I have to say.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Can I ask you a few questions real quick before you leave? Has the area that you are living in experienced any great growth in the last year?

WITNESS BERRY: No, sir.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: It's a development, it's developed out?

WITNESS BERRY: There are, I would say, at tops, five vacant pieces of property in the area that I live in. I mean as far as vacant lots for development, and that's tops. I mean, I could probably ride up and down there and couldn't find

five. I'm giving SSU the benefit of that much.

18|

19 |

All of the back section has already been built. If there is five vacant lots in the whole section, I mean I'd have to do a whole lot of soul searching to find them.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And let me ask you about the Company's service. Have you had any problem with the service? Have you ever asked for anything and not gotten it?

WITNESS BERRY: I have no problem there, but I had no problem there before SSU took over.

But like I'm also saying now, the water here in Florida is not the best in the world, but the water that I receive there is nowhere near even -- what I consider even. When you can go through your pots and pans and don't boil the water, and if you have an automatic ice maker, when you make ice cubes in this automatic ice maker, if those ice cubes melt down, you have got to throw all that stuff out. It smells up your whole refrigerator from the minerals and everything that's still coming through the water.

I'm not saying that this water is not fit to drink. I'm saying, if you freeze it, if you let it melt down, you are going to get the condensation from it; and you are going to get some smell, too.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Thank you.

MR. SHREVE: Just a minute, Mr. Berry.

Commissioner, on your question about the growth, that system would have been, according to Southern States figures, 1,016 beginning in the '92 case to 1,034, a change of 18 through '96, so very, very little growth.

I have a question, if I may, sir. On the notice, the little card that you have there, we've had a lot of comments about these in the last few meetings. I would assume from the rates that you have and your comments, your system or you would not be in favor of the uniform rates?

WITNESS BERRY: No, I would not.

MR. SHREVE: And you received your card the day of the meeting and were unable to attend and had no notice?

WITNESS BERRY: Yes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Berry.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Mr. Berry, one quick question. Again on the postcard. Is there a postmark on there? Do you know when that was mailed out?

WITNESS BERRY: No, ma'am. It's one of these. (Indicating)

The only problem that could have happened the day that this was mailed, if SSU had not realized

it -- and I really don't want to stick up for them.

I'm going to give them this much of a benefit of a doubt. The day before was Martin Luther King's birthday, and there was no mail service. It was scheduled for the 16th which was the next day.

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Berry, I don't think you need to give them the benefit of the doubt. In the past few hearings, we've had the same testimony from people on your side. And I don't think Martin Luther King's birthday was any surprise to them.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.
(Witness Berry excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Jean Rozmus.

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

JEAN ROZMUS

WITNESS ROZMUS: My name is Jean Rozmus,

R-O-Z-M-U-S, from Palm Terrace. And I'm a widow, and

I'm speaking for quite a few widows that I've spoken

with that couldn't be here. I only used 830 gallons.

I'm just giving you a sample of my bill. 830 gallons,

and my bill was \$23.86, my complete bill. And I don't

see why -- since I've had the service in my home for

nine years, why it has to keep going up. I also think that the water is kind of lousy, but I always boil it because I make tea or coffee. But when I have company, I do have to go out and buy water for them. They will not drink it.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Ms. Rozmus, I might have missed it. Did you say what system you were on?

WITNESS ROZMUS: Palm Terrace.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Palm Terrace, thank you.

WITNESS ROZMUS: And I think that the biggest thing here we are talking about is all of these that was mentioned: They bought these companies, made these millions, and did all this. I think the biggest thing here boils down to fair, just, and reasonable margin of profit. Why should we be paying for their margin of profit, whatever that is. And you can't tell me that they are losing money because I'd have to almost see the books to see that they are losing money from all these places that they've got, and all the places they've bought, and all the complaints that we've had.

I just feel that they're just gouging us.

And I don't think that I should have to be paying more for water. I know of other water systems that I've

checked on, and they are much, much less. That's all I have to say.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you.

(Witness Rozmus excused.)

- - - -

MR. SHREVE: E. Colantuoni.

ELAINE COLANTUONI

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Ma'am, could you pronounce the name again, because Mr. Shreve always gets it wrong. Just when you get up to the mike.

WITNESS COLANTUONI: My name is Elaine

Colantuoni, Customer No. 19303, Plant 1429. I also

live in Palm Terrace Heights. Our water stinks; it's

terrible. We have a well. We water our garden with

the well. I go out, we purchase water filters for my

ice maker. We have a purifier we change every few

months.

We questioned where -- why we get such terrible water. We were told we were at the end of the system. We go out, and we go down on the road, we buy water, a quarter a gallon. That's what we drink

We do not use this water for our drinking, period. 2 3 COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Ma'am, they said to you that your water quality is lower because you are 4 5 at the end of the system? 6 WITNESS COLANTUONI: That's what they told 7 I'm at the corner of Venice and Nome, N-O-M-E. 8 COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And what are the 9 indicants of your water being -- do you have more sand in your water? Do you have more chlorine? 10 11 WITNESS COLANTUONI: It's just terrible 12 water. You can't drink it. 13 COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Because of the smell? WITNESS COLANTUONI: Not the smell, the 14 15 taste. The taste is terrible. We don't use one bit 16 of that water. 17 I use it for washing clothes. We take our showers, my husband and I. It's just the two of us. 18 19 When we have company, it's more showers and so forth. 20 I have a billing of \$40.54. I use 4,240 gallons for water this month. Now the sewer and waste, as you can see, has gone up and up and up. 23 Before it used to be double. Now it's triple. Now 24 it's out of sight.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: That only includes

25

water, right, not waste? 1 2 WITNESS COLANTUONI: Water, I'm being billed 3 \$10.36. Sewer, my total sewer is 28.19. The base facility charge for the water is \$5.13. Now, that's what we start with. I end up with a monthly bill of 5 6 \$40. 7 How do the widows and people living alone handle all these rate changes? I wasn't going to come 8 to this meeting. This is the first meeting I've 91 10 attended. I'm not a personal speaker, but I feel 11 everything is cut and dry before we even get here. 12 The Commissioners, you keep giving increases and 13 increases, and you don't question what's going on. This is wrong. How will it stop? By giving them 14 everything they ask for? 15 l 16 That's all I have to say. Any questions? MR. SHREVE: Did you attend one of their 17 meetings? 18 19 WITNESS COLANTUONI: No, I've been ill, or 20 my husband has been ill. 21 MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much. 22 (Witness Colantuoni excused.)

23

24

25

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Let me ask. Is there anyone else here who would like to provide some

comments who has not signed up? Mr. Shreve, I see no hands. That being the case, I thank those people who did come and provide testimony to us. And this hearing is adjourned. (Thereupon, the hearing concluded at 10:30 a.m.)

STATE OF FLORIDA) CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER COUNTY OF LEON I, ROWENA NASH HACKNEY, Official Commission 3 Reporter, 4 DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the Hearing in Docket No. 950495-WS was heard by the Florida Public Service Commission at the time and place herein stated; it is further 6 7 CERTIFIED that I stenographically reported the said proceedings; that the same has been transcribed under my direct supervision; and that this transcript, consisting of 29 pages, constitutes a true transcription of my notes of said proceedings. DATED this 13th day of February, 1996. 10 11 March 10 min 12 ROWENA NASH HACKNEY Official Commission Reporter 13 (904) 413-6736 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23

24

25

CASE 10. 96-04227

ST. PETERSBURG TIMES

STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF PINELLAS \$ 6.S.

Published Daily St. Petersburg, Pinellas County, Florida

Defens the understand outh	
who on oath says that he is of the St. Potersbur	ority personally appeared Laquenda Fuller a representative
of the SE. PULCISIONE	
a daily newspaper published	lat St. Petersburg, in Pinellas County, Florida: that
the attached copy of advertis	
III Ula Matter_Southorn	SEAFES OF THEE
	in the Pinellas Court
was published in said newsp	aper in the issues of Janaury 6. 1996
Affine fusher same the	seld The St. Petersburg Times
	St. Petersburg, in said Pinelles County, Florida, and
	heretofore been continuously published in said
	h day and has been entered as second class mail
matter at the post office in St.	No. 1 and 13 NO 11 A MILLS CO.
	. Petersburg, in said Pinellas County, Florida, for a
	eding the first publication of the attached copy of
period of one year next prece	
period of one year next preceded advertisement, and affiant fu	eding the first publication of the attached copy of arther says that he has neither paid nor promised
period of one year next precadvertisement, and affiant fur any person, firm, or corporati	eding the first publication of the attached copy of orther says that he has neither paid nor promised on any discount, rebate, commission or refund for
period of one year next prec- advertisement, and affiant fu any person, firm, or corporati the purpose of securing the	eding the first publication of the attached copy of arther says that he has neither paid nor promised
period of one year next precadvertisement, and affiant fur any person, firm, or corporati	eding the first publication of the attached copy of orther says that he has neither paid nor promised on any discount, rebate, commission or refund for
period of one year next preciadvertisement, and affiant furany person, firm, or corporation purpose of securing the newspaper.	eding the first publication of the attached copy of or the says that he has neither paid nor promised on any discount, rebate, commission or refund for his advertisement for publication in the said
period of one year next preceded advertisement, and affiant fur any person, firm, or corporate the purpose of securing the newspaper. Sworn to and substribed before	eding the first publication of the attached copy of arther says that he has neither paid nor promised on any discount, rebate, commission or refund for his advertisement for publication in the said
poriod of one year next preceded advertisement, and affiant further any person, firm, or corporate the purpose of securing the purpose of securing the newspaper. Swom to and substribed beforme this	eding the first publication of the attached copy of arther says that he has neither paid nor promised ion any discount, rebate, commission or refund for his advertisement for publication in the said Shilling A. V. R.P. Shilling A. V. R.P. Y of MY COMMISSION F CO 723/1/4 CAPPRES
period of one year next preceded advertisement, and affiant fur any person, firm, or corporate the purpose of securing the newspaper. Sworn to and substribed before	eding the first publication of the attached copy of or in the says that he has neither paid nor promised on any discount, rebate, commission or refund for his advertisement for publication in the said
poriod of one year next preciadvertisement, and affiant fur any person, firm, or corporate the purpose of securing the newspaper. Swom to and substribed beforms this day.	eding the first publication of the attached copy of arther says that he has neither paid nor promised ion any discount, rebate, commission or refund for his advertisement for publication in the said The Shallot A. V. R. P. Shallot A. S
poriod of one year next preciadvertisement, and affiant fur any person, firm, or corporation the purpose of securing the purpose of securing the newspaper. Sworn to and substribed before this the control of the cont	eding the first publication of the attached copy of arther says that he has neither paid nor promised for any discount, rebate, commission or refund for his advertisement for publication in the said The Shelling A. V. R.P.E. Shelling A. V. R.P.E. August 23, 1996 August 24, 1996 August 24, 1996 August 25, 1996 August 27,

CL 403-W

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANSIONE
DOCKET,
NO. 950495=W.S. EXHIBIT NO. 76
COMPANY/
WITNESS:
DATE: 4/36/56

Exhibit No. 46

hoies, par 72.

■ Timber Oaks Golf Course, 8575 Ponderosa Avenue, Port Richey, (813) 863-1072; semi-private, 18 holes, par 60.

■ Town and Country Golf Club, 18005 U.S. 301 N, Dade City, (904) 567-6622; semi-private, 18 holes, par 71.

■ Valley Oaks, 8850 Wire Road, Zephyrhills, (813) 788-4112; public, 18 holes, par 70.

■ Zephyrhills Golf Club, 39248 Avenue B, Zephyrhills, (813) 782-0714; public, 18 holes, par 68.



 DOO DARLINGS • ANIMAL CRAPPERS EXP. 1/31/96

FOR HOME & GARDEN

Located Next To Pest Control General Store



HOLIDAY (just north of Darlington Rd.) 2636 U.S. 19 (813) 942-3551



LEGAL NOTICE

LEGAL NOTICE

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION NOTICE OF SERVICE HEARING DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

Docket No. 950495-WS - Application by Southern States Utilities, Inc. for rate increase and increase in service availability charges for Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County, and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, Citrus, Clay, Collier, Duval, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, St. Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia and Washington Counties.

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will conduct a service hearing to discuss the above application for a water and wastewater rate increase and changes to service availability charges. The service hearing for the utility's customers in Pasco County(ies) will be held at the following time and place:

January 31, 1996 10:00 a.m. City of New Port Richey Commission Chambers 5919 Main Street New Port Richey, FL 34652

All persons who wish to testify are urged to be present at the beginning of the service hearing as the hearing may be adjourned early if no customers are present. Any persons requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of a physical impairment should call the Division of Records and Reporting at (904) 413-6770 at least five calendar days prior to the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by using the following numbers: 1-800-955-8770 (VOICE) OR 1-800-955-8771 (TDD).

PURPOSE

The purpose of the service hearing is to allow customers and any substantially affected person an opportunity to present comments and information to the Commission about the utility's quality of service, the proposed rate increase, or other matters related to the rate case or the utility. The utility is requesting that customers served water under conventional treatment methods be classified as a separate and distinct service classification from customers receiving water service from reverse osmosis facilities. Under the utility's proposal, the base facility and gallonage charges assessed to customers will be uniform within each service classification. All wastewater customers are included in one service classification and would be charged the same base facility and gallonage charges. The utility's application indicates that the utility has or will-have placed nearly \$100 million of additional water and wastewater plant into service since 1992 and through the period ending December 31, 1996. The application also indicates that the majority of these plant additions were required by environmental laws, rules or regulations. The utility's requested service availability charges include charges for meter installation, main extension, service installation, plant capacity, and allowance for funds prudently invested (AFPI). These charges will only be assessed to new customers who connect after Commission approval of the charges. Existing customers will not be assessed service availability charges. Plant capacity and main extension charges for water treatment are classified by conventional and reverse osmosis treatment methods. The utility proposes plant capacity and main extension charges which are uniform within each water service classification. The utility proposes only one service classification for wastewater service, and the plant capacity and main extension charges proposed for wastewater are uni-

RECEIVED

69055n

STATE OF FLORIDA)
COUNTY OF ORANGE	,
	•

AFFIDAVIT

STEVEN M. GALLIS, having been duly sworn, states as follows:

- 1. I am Supervisor of Administrative Services in the Office Services Department of Southern States Utilities, Inc. ("SSU"), whose central office is located in Apopka, Florida.
- 2. As part of my duties, I am responsible for administering mailings to SSU customers, such as notices required by Florida Public Service Commission Rules and Orders.
- 3. In my presence and under my supervision, SSU personnel mailed to the customers in Pasco County a copy of the document identified as "Notice To Customers Of Service Hearing Letter" attached hereto and marked "Exhibit A."
- 4. The names and addresses of the aforesaid customers were obtained by SSU from SSU's Information Services Customer Address Files. A copy of the list of SSU customer names and addresses used to print the mailing labels for customers in the aforesaid county is attached hereto and marked "Exhibit B." "Exhibit C" attached hereto, is the presorting report printed from SSU's Information Services Customer Address Files to prepare the mailing.
- 5. On January 2, 1996, my staff and I machine postmarked the labeled envelopes containing copies of Exhibit A and hand delivered the envelopes to a representative of the United States Postal Service for delivery.
- 6. Attached hereto and marked "Exhibit D" is a copy of the relevant page of SSU's Office Services' Postage meter logbook. The logbook is used to record mailings from SSU's Office Services Department. Exhibit D contains information pertinent to the aforementioned mailing, to wit: on January 2, 1996, SSU mailed 7,342 total batch items, which included mail fitting the description "Pasco" for the New Port Richey service hearing. I personally made this entry into the logbook, and the recordation therein coincides with my personal observation.
- 7. The total batch count on the logbook included 1,669 pieces of mail as listed in Exhibit C mailed to those persons listed in Exhibit B. If applicable, any logbook totals which are

less than Exhibit B & C totals reflect automation malfunctions in copying and sorting. In such cases, envelopes were reprocessed by hand and metered separately for mailing the same day.

Stever M. Gallis STEVEN M. GALLIS

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 39th day of January, 1996, by STEVEN M. GALLIS, who is personally known to me and who did take an oath.

OFFICIAL NOTARY SEAL
DONNA L HENRY
NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSION NO. CC212595
MY COMMISSION EXP. JULY 6,1996

Donna L. Henry

Notary Public, State of Florida at Large

Commission No. CC212595

My Commission Expires: 7-6-96

EXHIBIT		<u>A</u>	
PAGE	(_OF _	

outhern States Utilities • 1000 Color Place • Apopka, FL 32703 • 407/880-0058

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION **DOCKET NO. 950495-WS** NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS OF SERVICE HEARING

Docket No. 950495-WS -- Application by Southern States Utilities, Inc. for rate increase and increase in service availability charges for Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County, and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, Citrus, Clay, Collier, Duval, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, St. Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia and Washington Counties.

DATED: January 2, 1996

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will conduct service hearings to discuss the above application for a water and wastewater rate increase and changes to service availability charges. The service hearing for customers in Pasco County(ies) will be held at the following time and place:

> January 31, 1996 10:00 a.m. City of New Port Richey **Commission Chambers** 5919 Main Street New Port Richey, FL 34652

All persons who wish to testify are urged to be present at the beginning of the service hearing as the hearing may be adjourned early if no customers are present. Any person requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of a physical impairment should call the Division of Records and Reporting at (904) 413-6770 at least five calendar days prior the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by using the following numbers: 1-800-955-8770 (VOICE) OR 1-800-955-8771 (TDD).

PURPOSE

The purpose of the service hearing is to allow customers and any substantially affected person an opportunity to present comments and information to the Commission about the utility's quality of service, the proposed rate increase, or other matters related to the rate case or the utility. The utility is requesting that customers served water under conventional treatment methods be classified as a separate and distinct service classification from customers receiving water service from reverse osmosis facilities. Under the utility's proposal, the base facility and gallonage charges assessed to customers will be uniform within each service classification. All wastewater customers are included in one service classification and would be charged the same base facility and gallonage charges. The utility's application indicates that the utility has or will have placed nearly \$100 million of additional water and wastewater plant into service since 1992 and through the period ending December 31, 1996. The application also indicates that the majority of these plant additions were required by environmental laws, rules or regulations. The utility's requested service availability charges include charges for meter installation, main extension, service installation, plant capacity, and allowance for funds prudently invested (AFPI). These charges will only be assessed to new customers who connect after Commission approval of the charges. Existing customers will not be assessed service availability charges. Plant capacity and main extension charges for water treatment are classified by conventional and reverse osmosis treatment methods. The utility proposes plant capacity and main extension charges which are uniform within each water service classification. The utility proposes only one service classification for wastewater service, and the plant capacity and main extension charges proposed for wastewater are uniform.

WATER FOR FLORIDA'S FUTURE

Palm Terrace

12/20/95

PAGE

1 DLG030RPG TRACIC

ZIP

ADDRESS PLANT CUST # NAME PORT HOPE ON LIA 4BL 50 CAVAN ST APT 505 JOHN CONNOLLY 19387 1429 PICKERING ON LIV 4N2 1011 ROUGEVALLEY DR 107591 G COVATO 1429 MISSISSAUGA DN L5J 1W8 2850 CONSTABLE RD GEORGE GAGUETJA 991494 1429 SCAPROPOUGH ON MIP 4P3 11 ANTRIM CRESC 811 ROBERT W HOUGHTON 20022 1429 REAMPTON ON LAZ 2A3 82 DAWNRIDGE TRL FRED MARLATT 19748 1429 BOY 168 ON KOM 2BO RR #3 KIRKFIELD UNA E SMITH 979450 1429 SALISBURY SP4 6HA 1 EARLS RISE WINTERBOURNE FRANK & CHRISTEL WALKER 20686 1429 101 ASHLAND AV RICHARD M FLANAGAN 26578 1429 7 PACIFIC ST FOWARD C CIPKO 19265 1429 44 ORIOLE ST INSEPH S AVERSA 1429 20124 235 HIGH ST CECIL P THORNE 981254 1429 109 BONNY SHORES IOHAL PEHI 996065 1429 596 NORTH MAPLE AVE DAVID SAVASTANO 19988 1429 1200 78TH STREET AGNES C FOLMER 1429 19395 86 BERKSHIRE AVE #1-E 97248 ELAINE THIELE 1429 HOLLYWOOD AV RR 1 POB 220 JOSEPH M KONOPKA 990700 1429 122 HODSAMONSA RD HENRY P BURD 98160 1429 DOR B WILLARD APPLEGET 1429 19541 CEDAR GLEN WEST 2A HERON 19390 JOHN J MENCHINI 1629 549 HOLLY VILLAGE LN PETER F CULLARI 982730 1629 ST HADLEY AVE VIRGINIA GALANTE 40294 1429 2181 RICHMOND RD 19340 THOMAS SCHIMENTI 1429 1528 GILLESPIE AVE 28937 ANGELO RIZZA 1429 853 HOLLYWOOD AVE 19866 JEAN BUONONATO 1429 61 WHITE DAK ST NICHOLAS DEFIETRO 19455 1429 DRANGE TURNPIKE PO BOX 79 DONALD/MARYANN NIGHTINGALE 36982 1429 2237 BIST ST WALTER JACK 1429 50813 84 BAY 28TH ST 995650 DOMENICK PERCOCO 1429 9021 WINCHESTER BLVD ROSE SCHALLER 19939 1429 35 RENSON AVE RALPH PETRULLI 1429 19429 64 DAK ST * MARIAN PORTER WILLIAM J RUSSELL 1429 18825 140 NALDO ST JOHN D'AMATO 19973 1429 13 DRAKE LN PAUL NOCELLA 98088 1429 65 TEDDY CT LINDA KARNIK 19414 1429 2290 S SEAMANS RD MCVITUCCI & PAZIENZA 1429 19871 7 TUDOR RD CATHERINE HILL 19531 1429 68 SOUTH ST MAUREEN P MURRAY 33571 1429 47 PINEWOOD DR STANLEY J SOJA 178622 1429 821 FLORENCE AVE ANGELO COPPOLA 1429 30753 AZO FLORENCE AVE 27608 ANGELO MEZZA 1429 2485 ROSENDALE ROAD JOSEPHINE PICCIRILLO 35140 1429 2342 TROY RD DOMINICK ZARRILLO 28048 1429 20 CORONET COURT 26200 JOHN W FARLEY 1429 14 GARY PLACE 33887 PAT TODARO 1429 218 IDLEWOOD BLVD A4 LEO CULETON 19791 1429 291 E STATE ST ELAINE SKLARZ 989407 1429 106 SEDGEWICK PK DORIS CAVO 1429 19250 39 BEAMAN RD 18865 JOHN BEAMAN 1429 5151 WADSWORTH HL RD JOHN SHEFFIELD 97374 1429 2649 AMES NICHOLS RD DIANA HAMILL 1429 18838

POB 203

JOHN ZIMMERMAN

1429

19764

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

CANADA	
CANADA	
ENGLAND	
SPRINGFIELD MA	01119-2701
SOUTH BOSTON MA	02127-2928
W ROXBURY MA	02132
RANDOLPH MA	02368
MERIDITH NH	03253
EAST DRANGE NJ	07017
NORTH BERGEN NJ	07047
PATERSON NJ	07502
MONROEVILLE NJ	08343
PENNINGTON NJ	08534
ROCKY HILL NJ	08553-0189
LAXEHURST NJ	08733
TOMS RIVER NJ	08753
TOHS RIVER NJ	08753
STATEN ISLAND NY	10506-2574
BRONX NY	10461-5506
BRONX MY	10465
NEW ROCHELLE NY	10801-1732
SOUTHFIELDS NY	10975
BROOKLYN NY	11214
BROOKLYN NY	11214-5020
JAMAICA NY	11428-1566
MERRIT NY	11566-2612
CENTEREACH NY	11729-3839
COPIAGUE NY	11726
LEVITTOWN NY	11756-4911
RONKONKOMA NY	11779-4645
SEAFORD NY	11783
HICKSVILLE MY	11801-5326
MANORVILLE NY	11949
SCOTIA NY	12302-4721
SCHENECTADY NY	12303
SCHENECTADY NY	12303-1502
SCHENECTADY NY	12309
SCHENECTADY NY	12305-1453
HISKAYUNA NY	12309-1929
WAPPINGER FALLS NY	12590 (
BALDEVINSVILLE MY	13027
ILION NY	13357-1315
NEW HARTFORD MY	13413-9774
ROCHESTER NY	14624-2037
SCIO NY	14880-9656
SWAIN NY	14884-9709
SIX MILE RUN PA	16679-0203

EXHIBIT |

OF 34

TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
1429	27606	RONALD CAMPAGNOLO	HC1 BOX 1342		MILANDILLE PA	18443
1429	997477	PAMELLA PONTÉS	3 RAYMOND AV		ASTON PA	19014
1429	92691	MICHAEL A CIQUERO	63 BLAKE AV		ROCKLEDGE PA	19046
1429	34916	LINDA PARTLOW	38 LAWSON AVE		CLAYMORE DE	19703-2032
1429	19076	MARSHALL PARTLOW	38 LAHSON AV		CLAYHONT DE	19703-2032
1429	33806	JOHN H LENNICK	28 RAMBLEWOOD DR		WILMINGTON DE	19810
1429	19444	ROBERT H RICHARDSON	3922 FORREST AVE		DOVER DE	19904
1429	19304	THELMA SHOUSE	105 SANDHOOD DR		FRANKLIN NC	28734
1429	98094	HILDRED VENTIMIGLIA	437 CASCADE DR		LILBURN GA	30247
1429	91209	SE BANK NA/FIRST UNION BANK	BANK REAL ESTATE DIV	POB 44247	JACKSONVILLE FL	32231-4247
1429	33465	STEPHEN CUMMO	7804 ILEX DR		PORT RICHEY FL	32668
1429	978283	PATRICK SHARLAND	9677 LUPINE AVE		ORLANDO FL	32824
1429	982054	CAROL K LORENZI	POB 2323		DADE CITY FL	33526-2323
1429	23463	JEAN ADAMS	11506 YELLOWHOOD LN		PORT RICHEY FL	33568
1429	19486	HAROLD FOLTZ	7541 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	33568
1429	94904	KATHERINE LEMEIRA	7605 IRONBARK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	33568
1429	95819	ROBERT LUCIANI	C/O ERWIN	7605 JUDITH CRESCENT	PORT RICHEY FL	33568
1429	999136	MICHAEL VANTER	16003 BOSWELL WAY		TAMPA FL	33647
1429	18956	LENA SIMENI	* VITO SIMENI	3450 YONGE AVE	SARASOTA FL	34235
1429	986303	DORIS R DIETRICH	% CHARLES S DIETRICH JR	11138 YELLOWWOOD IN	PORT RICHEY FL	34469
1429	19590	EMMA DENT	C/O NORMA BROWN	5324 SUWANNEE RD	SPRING HILL FL	34607-2358
1429	39579	HOWARD D KLEINSCHRIDT	16135 HURBAN ST		MASARYKTOWN FL	34609
1429	19851	HILLIAM KIDD		7835 ILEX DR	PORT RICHEY FL	34648
1429	33498	CINDY DEVRIES	4725 HARINE PARKWAY		NEW PORT RICHEY FL	34652
1429	39316	BETTY F PERRY	4946 BONITO DR		NEW PORT RICHEY FL	34652
1429	19766	SUNBANK AND TRUST CO	ATT: TRUST OFFICE	6335 U S HIGHWAY 19	NEW PORT RICHEY FL	34652
1429	19111	AUGUST É GURK	C/O DAVID C GILMORE	7620 MASSACHUSETTES AVE	NEW PORT RICHEY FL	34653
1429	40027	ANTIHO POSSUMATO	C/O MARIA DOLCE	7633A HARDAWAY DR	NEW PORT RICHEY FL	34653
1429	19048	ROBERT WALLER	6219 OLD TRAIL		NEW PRT RICHEY FL	34653
1429	18867	GARY DOMBROWSKI	8921 SKYMASTER DR	9135 BROOKER DR	NEW PORT RICHEY FL	34654-5237
1429	18824	INEZ H GORMAN	X ANITA MILO		NEW PORT RICHEY FL	34655-1229
1429	18968	ERNEST WILLE	C/O ANITA MILO	9135 BROOKER DRIVE	NEW PORT RICHEY FL	34655-1229
1429	39457	MALEKA A SHARAY	P 0 B0X 1512		NEW PORT RICHEY FL	34656
1429	39505	JUDY C STALEY	P 0 BOX 2004		NEW PORT RICHEY FL	34656
1429	31832	MICHAEL KURTZWEIL	10934 INGLEWOOD AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34664
1429	31748	VICTOR BEDA	7811 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34667
1429	29989	TINA BREITHBARTH	10927 HILLCREST AVE		PT RICHEY FL	34667
1429	40323	NANCY HURLEY	12820 IRONWOOD CIRCLE		BAYONETT PT FL	34667
1429	37497	ROBERT LADU	13109 CLERMONT ST	BANDSTUT HILLARD	HUDSON FL	34667
1429	98112	VIENO NELSON	7614 TYSON DRIVE	BAYPOINT VILLAGE	HUDSON FL	34667
1429	31061	RALPH ZANELLO	7634 JUDITH CRESCENT		PORT RICHEY FL	34667
1429	19774	HUDSON CHURCH OF GOD	7631 NEW YORK 7515 JUDITH CRESCENT		HUDSON FL	54667-5244 34668
1429	36116	IRENE ALESKY		•	PORT RICHEY FL	
1429	33463	MARION ALWILL	11430 SCALLOP DR 10835 HILLCREST AVE		NEW PORT RICHEY FL PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	39729	LISA ANGELONE	10834 NORWOOD AVE		PORT RICHIE FL	34668
1429	986069	PASQUALE ATTANASIO	7510 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	37449	ROBERT AUBIN SR	18918 LYNDALE AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	35685	WILLIS BAKER	16835 FELSDALE AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	39470	GUIDO BALDASSARRE	11201 RHONDA AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	32141	DAMEN BALESTERI	11251 TAMARIX AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	31878	KATHLEEN BAYARD	TIEST IMPORTA NAM		FORT RIGHET FE	34080

ראנומנו ו

GE 2 OF 24

16:12:25	TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
1429	34422	KENNETH R BENTSEN	7640 JUDITH CRESCENT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	106504	E F BERGMAN	10928 HILLCREST AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1427	19302	ANSELME D BERTHOD	11201 GLOVER RD	•	PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	38541	JOHN BOFF	7418 DAUVIN CT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	36865	MICHAEL BOUDREAU	7500 IRONBARK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	40523	RONALD BOUDREAU	11220 WHITE OAK LANE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	40523 38475		7631 BIRCHNOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	37167	JOE BRANSCOMB	7525 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429		LISA A BRITT	7535 ARBORDALE DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	29716 37504	DAVID M BROWN	7541 ILEX DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	37366	KAREN BROWN	10850 NORNOOD AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
		RALPH BROWN	7425 EXEC WOODS CT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	19235	NICHOLAS BURD			PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	37061	GOLDMAN BYRGF	7811 ILEX DR	*	PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	33711	SONDRA CARSON	7924 GRAYBIRCH TER		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	19464	HALTER CASTLE	7704 JUDITH CRESCENT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1425	21753	BERNARD CAVANAUGH	11221 GLOVER RD		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	30228	THEO CHRISTON	10814 STAMFORD DR	UTILITY ADMINISTRATORS	PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	86924 33012	CITY OF PORT RICHEY	8624 VILLAGE LOOP 10916 HILLCREST AVE	UTILITY ADMINISTRATORS	PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	19788	BETTY COLE VINCENT CONGLAGICO	11225 KAPOK AVE	· ·	PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	39760	JACK R CONRAD	7414 EXECUTIVE WOODS CT	-37	PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	40216	GENE COOPER	7730 VENICE DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	996154	CHARLES CORBETT	10836 INGLEWOOD AVE		PT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	19330	JAMES P CURRAN	11240 NOME AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	19528	FRANK CUSIMANO	7814 IRONBARK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	30739	NICK DALESSANDRO	7905 IRONBARK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	25307	PERRY DECOSMO	C/O JEFF STARNES	7339 CHAIRMAN CT	PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	30206	LOUIS DEMEGLIO	7338 FOXBLOOM DR	100) Militarian of	PORT RICHEY FL	34665
1429	40125	MAUREEN DEMONDA	7714 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	36773	SAMUEL DENNEHITZ	7720 JUDITH CRESCENT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	39689	ANNA V DIAZ	7505 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	31002	MARIA DICKENS	11105 ARECA DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	31609	DONNA DIRSCOLL	11231 MEADOW DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	39617	BRIAN DOANE	11224 NOME AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	39378	NANCY DUNGEY	7324 RHINEBECK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	37765	ALEJANDRO A DURAN	7534 ILEX DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	36728		7611 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	32358	BERNARD DUZINSKI DAN DYER	7412 CHAIRMAN CT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	19251	KURT ESPE	11425 SCALLOP DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	18913	HOUSTON EUBANK	10919 LYNDALE AVE		PT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	34842	CHARLES E EVANS	7514 HAWTHORN DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	33568	SHERRI M EWALD	10934 HILLCREST AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	3435 8	MARK A FERGUSON	11021 ARECA DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429			7511 FOXBLOOM DRIVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668 1
1429	37284 91425	ENRIQUE FERNANDEZ	7440 FOX BLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
		JOSEPHINE FESTA	10834 PREMIER AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	29826	CAROLYN FISCHIO	11214 KAPOK AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	29953	SCHIRALEE FISHER	11214 KAPOK AVE 11235 MEADOW DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	34881	KIMBERLY FURCOLOW	7614 VENICE DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	37129	JOAN GALLAGHER	7821 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	989945	JOSEPH F GERVAIS	7515 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	996924	IAN GILCHRIST	/JIJ ITOUN UK		. On a atomer re	37000

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

12/20/95	PAGE	4 DLG030R	PC
16:12:25		TRACIC	
		ZIP	
PORT RICHEY F	L	34668	
PORT RICHEY F	L	34668	
PORT RICHEY F	L	34668	
PORT RICHEY F	Ļ	34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F	L	34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PT RICHEY FL		34668	
PORT RICHEY F	L	34668	
PT RICHEY FL	-	34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F	_	34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F	1	34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F	- L	34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		54668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F	_	34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	t
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHIE F	_	34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
PORT RICHEY F		34668	
. UNI NIGHE! F	-	57-00	

12/20/95

PAGE 4 DLG030RPG

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
1429	25241	BRUCE GLOVER	11205 LINDON LN
1429	29520	PATRICIA GOODSPEED	7534 TYSON DR
1429	36926	SHEILA GRAY	7815 ARBORDALE DR
1429	19229	LEWIS GROSHANS	7401 EXEC WOODS CT
1429	108785	RICHARD GROTH	10824 PREMIER AVE
1429	37734	CHANTHA HART	10934 LYNDALE AVE
1429	38776	GEORGE HATZIS	7524 BIRCHWOOD DR
1429	29591	WILLIAM D HEAGNEY	11220 RHONDA AVE
1429	26504	SAMUEL HELLER	7520 BIRCHWOOD DR
1429	29979	ALAN M HILL	10837 PREMIER AVE
1429	30584	IDELLA HILL	7734 JUDITH CRESCENT R
1429	995245	DONALD HOPTON	7815 TYSON DR
1429	19240	HAROLD J HORNLIEN	11325 ZIMHERMAN RD
1429	91972	BAFTON Y HUBBARD	10914 FELSDALE AVE
1429	36298	JAMES E HUBBARD	10825 STAMFORD DR
1429	19231	FREDERICK HUGHES	7409 EXECUTIVE WOODS C
1429	19227	HAROLD IWANKOVITSCH	7331 EXEC WDS CT
1429	31900	ROBIN JACKSON	11135 YELLOWWOOD LN
1429	19226	SIDNEY JACOBSON	7325 EXEC WOODS CT
1429	19200	JACK R JACOBY	7332 EXEC WOODS CT
1429	35935	JOE JACONI	10831 STAMFORD DR
1429	29645	DAVID L JARVIS	7424 JOHNSON RD
1429	39070	LILLIE JEWELL	7611 BIRCHWOOD DR
1429	40366	BENNY G KARAS	10836 LYNDALE AVE
1429	38876	KIMBERLY D KELLY	7725 IRONBARK DR
1429	37664	KATHLEEN KIMPLE	10924 FELSDALE AVE
1429	20010	IVAN KING	7731 ARBORDALE DR
1429	29824	EDWARD J KWIATEK	7402 JOHNSON RD
1429	18873	RAYMOND LANE	10924 HILLCREST AVE
1429	35618	ROMAN LAUFENBERG	11214 RHONDA AVE
1429	33009	PAUL F LAW	7710 BIRCHWOOD DR
1429	37775	BRIAN LEARY	10831 PREMIER AVE
1429	31028	BARBARA LECLERC	11020 TAMARIX AV
1429	37657	RAY LINDSEY	7414 JOHNSON RD
1429	34045	SYLVIA S LIVADICH	10841 REXDALE AVE
1429	30756	GEORGE J LOWING	7540 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	988780	CHARLES H LUNSFORD	7705 IRONBARK DR
1429	32899	WILLIAM MACCHIO	10822 MAPLENOOD AVE
1429	993652	LARRY MACDONALD	11221 NOME AVE
1429	19234	LEONA MACDONALD	7421 EXEC WOODS CT
1429	19713	RIVARD MARCOUX	781) GREYBIRCH TERR
1429	19236	CARMINE MASI	7429 EXEC WOODS CT
1429	29972	KIRK B MATLICK	7409 DAUVIN CT
1429	36014	BRAD MCKINNEY	10825 HILLCREST AVE
1429	39174	DEBORA A MEGLIO	11235 GLOVER RD
1429	32979	DAVID MILLER	10931 REXDALE AVE
1429	36264	EDWARD C MILLER	11236 YELLOWHOOD LN
1429	999023	WARREN W MILLER	7625 ILEX DR
1429	39450	DOREEN J MITCHELL	7714 BIRCHNOOD DR
1429	38238	SHARON MOLTZAN	7834 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	37142	LORI MONTELEON	10921 FELSDALE AVE

ş.

PAGE

OF 34

12/20/95	PAGE	5 DLG030RPG
16:12:25		TRACIC
		ZIP
ORT RICHEY F	L	34668
ORT RICHEY F	L	34668
ORT RICHEY F	L	34668
ORT RICHEY F	FL .	34668
ORT RICHEY F	·L	34668
ORT RICHEY F	īL	34668
ORT RICHEY F	L	34668

LAIN	000.	A.A. C.	Apprilag	
1429	39560	SYED MUJEEBUDDIN	7830 VENICE DR	
1429	19252	IRIS MYERS	7413 EXEC WOODS CT	
1429	987669	REX A MEAL	7425 RHINEBECK DR	
1429	39302	MARGARET NICHOLAS	11234 MEADON DRIVE	
1429	34846	HARRISON NIEMANN	7914 GREYBIRCH TERR	
1429	38861	JEFF NORFLEET	11431 ZIMMERMAN RD	
1429	39535	JOSEPH OROFINO	11215 YEWTREE AVE	
1429	37783	ANGEL ORTIZ	11215 WHITE OAK LN	
1429	32158	ILENE OVERSTREET	11220 YEWTREE AVE	
1429	20098	FELIX C PALILUNAS	* L MACDONALD	7421 EXECUTIVE WOODS CT
1429	35027	CHARLOTTA A PARIDO	7500 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	31069	RICHARD PARSHALL	7531 IRONBARK DR	
1429	19203	MARIE PASATIERI	7408 EXEC WOODS CT	
1429	19545	FRED PATRILLO	7705 JUDITH CRESCENT	
1429	37422	NALTER S PEMBER	10827 LYNDALE AVE	
1429	33271	MARITZA B PEREZ	7540 TYSON DR	
1429	38734	ROSE M PERROTTA	7918 IRONBARK DR	
1429	38744	DARRELL L POOLE	7811 ARBORDALE DR	
1429	108863	JOHN POPP	7337 EXEC WOODS CT	
1429	18478	FRANK J PRASTARO	7520 TYSON DR	
1429	39006	CHRISTI A PRUITT	7701 TYSON DR	rå#
1429	985525	JOSE QUINONES	7338 EXEC HOODS CT	
1429	40237	HAZEL REISER	7116 RHINEBECK DR	
1429	36696	CHRISTINA REUL	7525 ARBORDALE DR	
1429	30393	JOHN A RICHMOND	10822 LYNDALE AVE	
1429	32525	RAYMOND RITTENHOUSE	7530 TYSON DR	
1429	38842	RAY A RIVERA	7700 VENICE DR	
1429	29601	THOMAS RIX	7614 ILEX DR	
1429	33726	JUANITA M ROGERS	7521 TYSON DR	
1429	37393	EVELYN ROMERO	10923 PREMIER AVE	
1429	19918	JEAN ROZMUS	11220 TAMARIX AVE	
1429	33768	LARRY SAJKO	11031 ARECA DR	
1429	981296	MANUEL SALVEDOR	7206 RHINEBECK DR	
1429	19476	WILLARD SANDERSON	7604 JUDITH CRESCENT	
1429	19965	IRENE SCHAFER	11230 MEADOW DR	
1429	30714	OLORIA A SCHNAKE	11201 YEWTREE RD	
1429	35879	JOSEPH SCHOENER	7611 TYSON ST	
1429	39049	BERNADETTE SCHUMACHER	10835 STAMFORD DR	

7515 IRONBARK DR

10934 NORWOOD AVE

7711 ARBORDALE DR

7326 EXEC WOODS CT

11312 YELLOWWOOD LN

10831 OAKDALE AVE

7534 IRONBARK DR

11230 KAPOK AVE

7824 TYSON DR

10934 MAPLEWOOD AVE

11041 ARECA DR

7714 ILEX DR

10915 MAPLEWOOD AVE

ADDRESS

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT CUST #

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

38673

36313

39196

37099

19199

19599

35786

40755 38623

34222

29395

18959

34552

NAME

MAUREEN SCHWEITZER

JAMEY SCOTT

GEORGE P SHIPE

JAMES SHORTELL

ELAINE SKLARZ

CORNELIUS E SHITH

DEBORAH A SMITH

DONALD ST GELAIS

MICHAEL D. STIMAC JR

GEORGE N STEIN

MELVIN SIMS

JAY V SPADA

WILLIAM L SHOPES

PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	54668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
NEW PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34665
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHERY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668

PORT RICHEY FL

34668

EXHIBIT

of 34

	_	-	-		 -	
8	ì	2	ı	25		TRA

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
1429	33353	VICTORIA STINE	11025 ARECA DR		PT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	54782	ROBERT STRAQUADINE	10930 OAKDALE AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	36417	RHONDA TAYLOR	7919 HAWTHORN DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	40732	TUAN A TRAN	7981 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	37695	JAMES WILLIAM TRAVIS	7735 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	35878	LOUISE TREADWAY	7905 HAWTHORNE DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	40029	ANTOINETTE TUFTS	7810 IRONBARK DR		PORT RICHEY	34668
1429	32163	JOHN W TURNER	7835 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	19736	ANTHONY VACTOR	7904 HAWTHORN DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	29596	PATSY J VALENTI	10934 FELSDALE AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	37875	DOLORES VANDYKE	11224 ARECA DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	19230	LOREME VASSALLI	7405 EXEC WOODS CT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	39482	JAMES H VOGEL	10811 PREMIER AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	38895	SHANNON VOHWINKLE	7635 IRONBARK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	19758	A WALKER	7624 HAWTHORN DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	35688	DARRELL WATKINS	7525 HANTHORN DR		PORT RITCHIE FL	34668
1429	39537	GLENN WEBER	10841 NORWOOD AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	39776	CHRISTINE HIGGINS	7610 ILEX DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	19145	MAURICE B WILL	10904 STAMFORD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	19233	IVAN WILLIAMSON	7417 EXEC WOODS CT	وق ا	PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	19454	JOHN WISCHHUSEN	11220 KAPOK AVE	**	PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	34692	BERNARD J WOLOWICZ	11419 SCALLOP DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	36319	BRENDA WYLLINS	11234 LINDEN LN		PORT RICHEY FL	54668
1429	30379	STEPHEN A YARBER	11010 TAMARIX AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	39038	JOSEPH ZUKOSKI	7841 IRONBARK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668
1429	19088	WALTER RUTKOWSKI	11919 NATURE TRL	RM 623A	PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1266
1429	997517	RONALD BEAUCHAMP	7332 CHAIRMAN CT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1604
1429	19266	ANN CIPKO	7324 CHAIRMAN CT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1604
1429	19269	GEORGE DEWEY	7336 CHAIRMAN CT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1604
1429	19267	PATRICK M ROCK	7320 CHAIRMAN CT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1604
1429	86945	LEONARD ERAMO	7403 CHAIRMAN CT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1605
1429	19282	CATHERINE FONTANA	7415 CHAIRMAN CT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1605
1429	19290	ROSE KESSLER	7327 CHAIRMAN CT		PORT RICHEY FL	54668-1605
1429	19288	FREDERICK MARTIN	7333 CHAIRMAN CT		PORT RICHEY FL	54668-1605
1429	19284	BEATRICE J STROBEL	7409 CHAIRMAN CT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1605
1429	19225	ANTHONY CENTORE	7326 DAUVIN CT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1608
1429	19223	C GRUZE	7536 DAUVIN CT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1608
1429	25058	JOHN THOMPSON	7330 DAUVIN CT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1608
1429	982265	ARMAND DONOFRIO	7402 EXECUTIVE WOODS CT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1609
1429	19301	JAMES GODDARD	7408 FOXBLOOM DR	•	PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1611
1429	19663	JAMES GODDARD	7408 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1611
1429	19665	JAMES GODDARD	7408 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1611
1429	981575	JAMES MARTIN	7352 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1611
1429	19291	WILLIAM STASCHE	7326 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1611
1429	19192	MADELINE V SURGENS	7414 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1611
1429	19300	FRANK TOTH	7402 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	54668-1611
1429	19195	ORLANDO CAVALCANTE	C/O ANN CAVALCANTE	7403 FOXBLOOM DR	PT RICHEY FL	34668-1612
1429	19193	GEORGE D SILVA	7415 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	54668-1612
1429	19196	ALFRED J'DITTMAN	7327 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1612
1429	19194	ANNA MAE FAIRCHILD	7409 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1612
1429	19196	MARIE SABER	7539 FOXBLOOM DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1612

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

EXHIBIT

ADDRESS

7333 FOXBLOOM DR

7410 JOHNSON RD

7332 JOHNSON RD

7420 JOHNSON RD

7338 JOHNSON RD

7446 DAUVIN CT

7458 DAUVIN CT

7908 GREYBIRCH TER

10112125	TRACIC
	ZIP
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1612
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1616
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1633
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1633
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1634
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1634
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1640
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1640
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1641
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1642
PORT RICHIE FL	34668-1645
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1645
PORT RICHEY FL PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1645
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1645 34668-1645
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1652
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1652
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-1652
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1652
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1652
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1667
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1668
PORT RICHEY FL	34660-1668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1668
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1669 34668-1669
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1669
PRT RICHEY FL	34668-1669
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1669
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1669
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1700

유

12/20/95

16:12:25

PAGE 7 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

£

1447	17104	ANN TUUNG	7338 JOHNSON RD
1429	19187	FRANK S DASCOLI	11434 SCALLOP DR
1429	19189	FRED GRONEHIER	11424 SCALLOP DR
1429	19263	JOHN CARLSEN	11239 SCALLOP DR
1429	994634	CHARLES CLOUGH	11235 SCALLOP DR
1429	96674	KATHLEEN SHERMAN GIERING	11231 ZIMMERMAN RD
1429	994592	KENNETH SCHELLER	11221 ZIMMERMAN RD
1429	19242	ARTHUR ROMANELLI	11335 ZIMMERMAN RD
1429	19239	KATHERINE STACKHOUSE	11321 ZIMMERMAN RD
1429	19238	JAMES STALLARD	11315 ZIMMERMAN RD
1429	19245	PETER WALICKI	11341 ZIMMERMAN RD
1429	19270	RICHARD ANHALT	7400 CHAIRMAN CT
1429	19279	JOSEPH D VITO	7424 CHAIRMAN CT
1429	19280	JOHN DEMEERLEER	7428 CHAIRMAN CT
1429	19276	LOUISE REIFFERSCHEID	7416 CHAIRMAN CT
1429	19274	DONALD RUSSELL	7404 CHAIRMAN CT
1429	19277	BARBARA A SULLIVAN	7420 CHAIRMAN CT
1429	24671	ROBERT BRIGGS	11415 ZIMMERMAN RD
1429	91845	ANTHONY CAVORTI	11455 ZIMMERMAN RD
1429	19247	GEORGE LINE	11425 ZIMMERMAN RD
1429	19244	PATRICK MOCCALDI	11409 ZIMMERMAN RD
1429	19246	RUSSELL STAUFFER	11421 ZIMMERMAN RD
1429	19205	HERMAN ALLEN	7327 DAUVIN CT
1429	106024	EUGENE R GARRISON	7415 DAUVIN CT
1429	19206	MICHELE KAIN	7555 DAUVIN CT
1429	19207	GERALDINE MONVILLE	7339 DAUVIN CT
1429	19208	GEORGE YOVANOVITS	7403 DAUVIN CT
1429	19256	HENRIETTA MARLIN	11335 SCALLOP DR
1429	19259	KATHERINE NULTY	11319 SCALLOP DR
1429	19258	MARY D SCOVILLE	11325 SCALLOP DR
1429	19262	LAWRENCE SPRATT JR	11305 SCALLOP DR
1429	19261	JOHN TEVLIN	11311 SCALLOP DR
1429	94035	MANUELE E BASSORA	11407 SCALLOP DR
1429	19253	NICHAEL CIPKO	11413 SCALLOP DR
1429	993594	MORRIS MILLER	11401 SCALLOP DR
1429	19220	CONNIE ALBANESE	7414 DAUVIN CT
1429	19216	RUDOLPH CAMPAGNA	7422 DAUVIN CT
1429	19214	RICHARD CARPENTER	7438 DAUVIN CT
1429	19222	IRVING COOPER	7406 DAUVIN CT
1429	19216	STACIA GIBSON	7430 DAUVIN CT
1429	19221	KEVIN J GRACE SR	7410 DAUVIN CT
1429	19190	GILBERT W KRAMER	7454 DAUVIN CT
1429	19212	BERNARD LARSON	7450 DAUVIN CT
1429	998843	PATRICK HOCCALDI	7442 DAUVIN CT
1620	00/50/	IDDECK! GENERA	

PLANT CUST #

19197

19161

19186

19179

19184

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

or appropriate

996584

24905

19552

JOSEPH SIMON

LORI ANN WHITE

DOROTHEA BROWN

NAME

GEORGE ZINS

ANN YOUNG

VINCENT M BUFFA

GERALD B HUNTER

JOSEPH C GRAVANTE

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
1429	10540		
1429	19548 989438	HILLIAH CARSON	7918 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19561	DAVID MCPHEE	7904 GREYBIRCH TERR
1429	19525	ANNA ZENTGRAF	7900 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19482	SALLY MCCLURE	7501 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	19477	VINCENT PANZARINO HILLIAM RICKERT	7531 FOXBLOOM DR 7521 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	14595	JAMES/JANE SMITH	
1429	19472	CASSIE TOMASZEWSKI	7535 FOXBLOOM DR 7515 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	19508	ARTHUR BAKER	7741 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	19498	CHARLES DURSO	7715 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	22158	DESTRE LLEO	7725 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	19522	NICHOLAS ABARE	7915 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	19514	ELEANOR DAVIS	7835 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	19524	WILLIAM ECKEL	7919 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	19520	JOHN GASS	7919 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	19512	PATSY GISONDE	7825 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	19517	ROBERT LAVOY	7905 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	979665	BONNIE MCMULLEN	7831 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	11867	CHERYL MEYER	7923 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	19515	ROBERT STRIAND	7841 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	19612	JOSEPH BADALATY	7530 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19629	HARRY BERKOWSKY	7520 GREVBIRCH TER
1429	19610	RALPH CHIOCCO	7534 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19631	COSINO CUTROPIA	7514 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19636	ANTHONY FIORE	7504 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	88463	RAYMOND MALKOWSKI	7510 GREY BIRCH TER
1429	86795	DPHARD OWENS	7500 GREYBIRCH TERR
1429	19617	VICTOR REMISIEWICZ	7524 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	988361	RONALD E ALTMAN	7501 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19645	JOHN J DENICOLA	7511 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19652	PAUL KOZAK	7531 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19650	DION PASCUCCI	7525 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19648	BARBARA TENERONICZ	7515 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19655	JOSEPH VAREY	7535 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19592	NORMA JR CRONQUIST	7714 GREYBIRCH TERR
1429	19583	FRANCES DIALTO	7730 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19587	MICHAEL MAID	7724 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19578	ROBERT MCELROY	7740 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19581	DOMENIC SAVINI	7734 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19706	THOMAS CALLAHAN	7725 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19711	RAYHOND GUTT	7735 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19709	STEPHEN JACKSON	7731 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19677	LESTER KANARVOGEL	7715 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	22184	MARIE KOEHLER	7721 GREYBIRCH TERR
1429	24582	RAYMOND T TILL	7741 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19568	JOHN MAROTTA	7824 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19729	CAROL A ALTRUDA	7919 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19724	SALVATORE BOLOGNA	7901 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19726	ROBERT BOOZ	7909 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19727	DIANE DUFFY	7915 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19718	BEVERLY A ERLANDSON	7825 GREYBIRCH TER

	ZIP
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1700
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-1700
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1700
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1706
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1707
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1707
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1707
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1708
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-1708
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1709
NEW PORT RICHEY FL PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1709
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1709 34668-1709
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1710
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-1711
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1711
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1712
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1713
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1714
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1714
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-1714
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1714
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1714

12/20/95 PAGE 8 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

16:12:25

 $\overset{\mathsf{O}}{\vdash}$

ADDRESS

7831 GREYBIRCH TER

7923 GREYBIRCH TER

7905 GREYBIRCH TER

7510 HAWTHORN DR

7504 HAWTHORN DR

7540 HAWTHORN DR

7534 HAWTHORN DR

7524 HAWTHORN DR

7520 HAWTHORN DR

7530 HAWTHORN DR

7511 HAWTHORN DR

7515 HANTHORN DR

7521 HANTHORN DR

7535 HAWTHORN DR

7501 HAWTHORN DR

7531 HAWTHORN DR

7541 HAWTHORN DR

7505 HAWTHORN DR

7740 HAWTHORN DR

7734 HAWTHORN DR

7724 HAWTHORN DR

7714 HAWTHORN DR

7720 HAWTHORN DR

7805 HANTHORN DR

7815 HAWTHORN DR

7834 HAWTHORN DR

7835 HAWTHORN DR

7915 HAWTHORN DR

7631 HAWTHORN DR

7909 HAWTHORN DR

7901 HAWTHORN DR

7540 IRONBARK DR

7520 IRONBARK DR

7514 IRONBARK DR

7504 IRONBARK DR

7524 IRONBARK DR

7510 IRONBARK DR

7541 IRONBARK DR

7511 IRONBARK DR

7505 IRONBARK DR

7501 IRONBARK DR

7525 IRONBARK DR

7521 IRONBARK DR

7740 IRONBARK DR

7604 IRONBARK DR

7734 IRONBARK DR

7741 IRONBARK DR

7721 IRONBARK DR

7825 HAWTHORNE DR

C/O HILDE KLEEBLATT

X LINDA CHRYSOSTOMIDES

7811 HAWTHORN DR

7923 HAWTHORN DR

	ZIP
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1714
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1714
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1714
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1715
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1716
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1714
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1716
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1717
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-1717
PORT RICHEY FL PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1717
PORT RICHEY FL PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1717
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1717 34668-1718
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1718
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1718
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1719
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1720
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-1720
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1720
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1720
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1720
PORT RICHEY FL	34660-1720
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1720
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1721
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1721
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1721
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-1721
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1721
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1721
PORT RICHEY FL	34665-1722
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1722
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1725
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1723
PORT RICHEY FL	34648-1723
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1724
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1724

12/20/95

16:12:25

PAGE

9 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

EXHIBIT

9 OF 34

History of the Control

PLANT CUST #

19721

19730

19725

19985

19506

19963

97187

986350

19981

19965

19989

19993

19996

20017

19502

23478

20019

19503

19746

19747

19750

997520

997203

20034

993612

20038

19738

104979

997581

19315

21394

20044

19309

19306

19349

19555

19356

19496

19353

993868

19396

19360

19493

19365

19363

19332

19331

987102

987863

26429

990047

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

NAME

DAVID LEWIS

MILTON STEIN

ALICE ONEILL

DOMENICA TADED

THOMAS TRAPANI

NORMAN BISHOP

MICHAEL DICKUM

BERNARD FOGLIO

EDWARD GAEDGENS

LOUIS SCHIAVONE

FRANK BONK

FRED FIXARI

HENRY MOSKAL

BRIAN GOTTS

HARRY HICKS

JOEL RIVERA

PETER POLESSO

PETER THEODORE

ANTHONY CAPUTO

ESTELLE JOHNSON

EUGENE WATTS

SCOTT GOOCH

DONALD HAAS

FRANK LAURO

ADAM LECHMAN

JOHN MARCISAK

JOSEPH FERRARA

PAUL HODRINSKY

ANTHONY IDZZIO

GEORGE LAZARUS

LOUIS SCALISE

MARYLOU VOGEL

IRVING EISNER

EUGENE LUCIANI

RICHARD ONEIL

FRANK RULLAN

FRANK NELSON

JOHN SAXTON

MICHAEL WALZAK

CAREN DETRICK

THOMAS G BROADWAY

SALVATORE GUERRERA

ELBERT RICHARDSON

CATHERINE M SCHARA

IWAN KLEEBLATT

ANDY CHRYSOSTOMIDES

LAURANCE BOYER

STEVE KOLOWICH

GEO E MCMENAMIN

BERNICE MCHILLAN

ROBERT ST GEORGE

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
1429	19413	MARGUERITE EVENS	7715 IRONBARK DR
1429	19418	FRANCIS HOFFMAN	7731 IRONBARK DR
1429	19420	JEROME KAN	7735 IRONBARK DR
1429	20245	DAVID/SUSAN HOEKSTRA	7830 IRONBARK DR
1429	19324	STANLEY JOZWIK	7834 IRONBARK DR
1429	996987	JOY MARTIN	7840 IRONBARK DR
1429	19326	RALPH SCHWEIZER	7824 IRONBARK DR
1429	19428	LEO DESLANDES	7825 IRONBARK DR
1429	996249	MICHAEL DONOHUE	7901 IRONBARK DR
1429	19438	EDWIN FORD	7923 IRONBARK DR
1429	998822	MARIE KNOLL	7909 IRONBARK DR
1429	19430	ANTHONY NAPOLITANO	7635 IRONBARK DR
1429	19435	RAYHOND RINDONE	7915 IRONBARK DR
1429	19489	JOSEPH BURIAN JR	7510 JUDITH CRESC
1429	19481	ANTON GROB	7530 JUDITH CRESC
1429	979085	FRANK KILFOYLE	7500 JUDITH CRESC
1429	19487	WILLIAM RICKERT	7514 JUDITH CRESC
1429	19484	RONALD SBANI	7520 JUDITH CRESC
1429	19479	JOHN TADEO	7534 JUDITH CRESC
1429	19483	CHARLES VALIS	7524 JUDITH CRESC
1429	999559	MICHAEL ABRAHAMS	7505 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	19536	ANDREW BENKO	7541 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	983897	DEBBIE CARTER	7511 JUDITH CRESC
1429	19535	JOSEPH FALCO	7535 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	19533	GEORGE H KLEIN	7525 JUDITH CRESC
1429	19534	ROBERT SBANI	7531 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	19543	PATRICIA MCNASBY	7635 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	983580	DEBBIE J SMITH	7631 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	19544	JOHN WALKER	7641 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	19463	VICTOR BIONDING	7714 JUDITH CRESC
1429	19461	GAETANO CALIFANO	7724 JUDITH CRESC
1429	19457	EDWARD FARNWORTH	7740 JUDITH CRESC
1429	19460	DAVID NOBLE	7730 JUDITH CRESC
1429	24512	AMY BURKHART	7824 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	19449	FRANKLIN GOSHY	7634 JUDITH CRESC
1429	985576	JOHN HARMON	7840 JUDITH CRESC
1429	19450	ABRAHAM STEIN	7830 JUDITH CRESC
1429	19569	ALBERT ALBANO	7841 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	19564	ALFRED BURGY	7825 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	106841	ROBERT DE FLUITER	7919 JUDITH CRESC
1429	19572	JOSEPH HETHERINGTON	7909 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	26749	DENISE O'NEAL	7831 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	19571	MORTON RUBENSTEIN	7905 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	19574	WANDA SCIBISZ	7915 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	996198	GEORGE A WILLETTE	7611 HAWTHORN DR
1429	19488	SALVATORE CRIFASI	7605 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	19494	CLEMENT LOREN	7615 FOXBLOOM DR
1429	103791	ALFRED QUARTERMAN	7704 GREYBIRCH TER
1429	19560	CATHERINE CHIOCCO	7811 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	19559	BENJAMIN HUGHES	7805 JUDITH CRESCENT
1429	19556	GEORGE MANIATES	7801 JUDITH CRESCENT

	ZIP
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1724
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1724
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1724
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1725
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1726
PRT RICHEY FL	34668-1726
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1727
PORT RICHEY FL PORT RICHEY FL	54668-1727
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1727
PT RICHEY FL	34668-1727 34668-1728
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1728
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1729
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1729
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1729
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1730
PORT RITCHEY FL	34668-1731
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1731
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1731
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1751
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1732
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1732
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1732
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1752
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1732
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1752
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1732
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1746
PORT RICHEY FL	34648-1750
PORT RICHEY FL PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1750
	34668-1751
PORT RICHIE FL PORT RICHEY FL	54668-1752 54668-1752
PORT RICHEY FL	34068-1752 34668-1752
FURI KILINEY FL	34990-1752

12/20/95

16:12:25

PAGE 10 DLG030RPB

TRACIC

PAGE

12/20/95	PAGE	11	DLGOSORPG
16:12:25			TRACIC
		ZIF	,
PORT RICHEY F		,	34668-1752
PORT RICHEY F			4668-1756
PORT RICHEY F			4668-1756
PORT RICHEY F			4668-1757
PORT RICHEY F			4668-1757
PORT RICHEY F			4668-1758
PORT RICHEY F	L		4668-1758
PORT RICHEY F	L		4668-1758
PORT RICHEY F	_ L	3	4668-1758
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1759
PORT RICHEY F	L		4668-1759
PORT RICHEY F	Ĺ		4668-1760
PORT RICHEY F	L		4668-1760
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1768
PORT RICHEY F	L		4668-1761
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1762
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1762
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1762
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1762
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1762
PORT RICHEY F	L	5	4668-1763
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1763
PORT RICHEY F	L	5	4668-1764
PORT RICHEY	FL	5	4648-1764
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1764
PORT RICHEY F		2	4668-1764
PORT RICHEY F		5	4668-1764
PORT RICHEY F	Ł	3	4668-1764
PORT RICHEY F			4668-1765
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1765
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1766
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1766
PORT RICHEY F		3	4668-1766
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1767
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1767
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1767
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1767
PORT RICHEY F		3	4648-1747
PORT RICHEY FO	L	3	4668-1768
PORT RICHEY F	=	3	4668-1768
PORT RICHEY F			4668-1768
PORT RICHEY F			4668-1768
PORT RICHEY F			4668-1769
PORT RICHIE F	•	_	4668-1769
PORT RICHEY FI	_		4668-1770
PORT RICHEY F	L	3	4668-1771

PORT RICHEY FL

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
1429	23070	CARMEN MCINTYRE	7815 JUDITH CRESCENT	
1429	19511	ROBERT GLANTZ	7815 FOXBLOOM DR	
1429	86734	GERALD VAVASIS	7805 FOXBLOOM DR	
1429	19605	E BACKMAN	7604 GREYBIRCH TER	
1429	19605	ANNA NEWS	7610 GREYBIRCH -TER	
1429	19659	CHARLES ABRAMS	7605 GREYBIRCH TER	
1429	19672	JOHN SANKO	7635 GREYBIRCH TER	
1429	19668	FRANK SEGRO	7625 GREYBIRCH TER	
1429	19670	WILLIFRED WHITLOCK	7631 GREYBIRCH TER	
1429	19676	LEO MARSH	7705 GREYBIRCH TER	
1429	19674	JOSEPH PRUDENTE	7701 GREYBIRCH TER	
1429	19570	WILLIAM CLIFFORD	7814 GREYBIRCH TER	
1429	19573	SOL FINKELSTEIN	7810 GREYBIRCH TER	
1429	19575	JEAN SIMON	7804 GREYBIRCH TER	
1429	19714	JEREMIAN NORTON	7815 GREYBIRCH TER	
1429	19962	SILVERIO GASMEN	7604 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	997895	EMILE LETUAL	7620 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	19960	WILLIAM MORRIS	* MABEL MORRIS	7610 HAWTHORN DR
1429	25318	LEATITIA RICHARDS	7630 HANTHORN DR	1010 IMMIIRANI DR
1429	107734	ARTHUR C RODEBACK	7614 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	19754	ANNE SIMONE	7700 HAWTHORN DR	÷t.
1429	107937	EMIL J VANKAT	7704 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	20020	GEORGE CHURBUCK	7605 HANTHORN DR	
1429	20026	FRANK FABIANO	7635 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	20027	LISA HYKES	7641 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	20025	ROSAMUNDA M OSTRANDER	7631 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	20024	ABRAHAM PEPPER	7625 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	22851	RAY VILES	7615 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	996158	ALBERT BARTKOWSKI	7701 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	20029	JOHN TYBURCZYK	7705 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	28053	ALAN GARRISON	7814 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	19745	FRANCES D UNGERER	7804 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	19744	MARIE ZENNEGG	7810 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	22843	ERNEST HICKMAN	7924 HAWTHORNE DR	
1429	19733	LOUISE SCHIAVONE	7914 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	19735	MARION SEMCZAK	7908 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	19732	VINCENT SPINA	7918 HANTHORN DR	
1429	19737	LEO VELTHOVEN	7900 HAWTHORN DR	
1429	14655	DAVID GENTER	7610 IRONBARK DR	
1429	106228	PATRICIA LEDNARD	7614 IRONBARK DR	
1429	19345	LINDA SASIN	7620 IRONBARK	
1429	19348	THERESA VALENTE	7604 IRONBARK DR	
1429	92704	ROSE FAVARA	7704 IRONBARK DR	
1429	19339	JOSEPH OGOR	7700 IRONBARK DR	
1429	19411	JOSEPH ATTARD .	7701 IRONBARK DR	
1429	995675	HICHELLE DALNOKY	7631 IRONBARK DR	
1429	19400	MARGARET HICKEY	7621 IRONBARK DR	
1429	19403	ESMA PRIDEMORE	7625 IRONBARK DR	
1429	19399	WILLIAM STEHLIK	7615 IRONBARK DR	
1429	997433	NORMAN STONE	7611 IRONBARCK DR	
		···		

7641 IRONBARK DR

1429

19410

JOAN WICKLUND

PAGE 1 0F 34

34668-1771

34668-1771

34668-1771

34668-1771

34668-1771

		VERIFICATION LIST	OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		12/20/95 PAGE	12 DLG030RPG
			OF HOTTOE HARE AND ADDRESS PRINTING	•	16:12:25	TRACIC
PL ANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
1429	19426	ANN SAVINO	7815 IRONBARK DR			
1429	19425	MARJORIE WEICK	7811 IRONBARK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1772
1429	19423	ALBERT WYATT	7805 IRONBARK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1772
1429	19322	ARTHUR CIANCIARULO	7900 IRONBARK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1772
1429	19318	FRANCES DOMINGO	7914 IRONBARK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1773
1429	998201	WAYNE FORMAN	7924 IRONBARK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1773
1429	19319	ANGELO GAMBINO	7906 IRONBARK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1773
1429	19320	STANLEY NOJIASZCZYK	7904 IRONBARK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1773
1429	19473	FLORENCE CHADWICK	7620 JUDITH CRESC		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1773
1429	103995	JAMES J ERHIN	7614 JUDITH CRESC		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1774
1429	993862	FERN B MARVIN	7624 JUDITH CRESC		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1774
1429	999946	THOMAS MEERE	PRUDENTIAL PROPERTY REAL	7630 JUDITH CRESCENT	PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1774
1429	986921	RICHARD SPENCER	7610 JUDITH CRESC	ABSO RODILL CKESCENI	PT RICHEY FL	34668-1774
1429	19466	ANTHONY DEFINA	7700 JUDITH CRESC		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1774
1429	11735	RICHARD HOPPER	7615 JUDITH CRESC		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1775
1429	19538	CARL SICIAK	7611 JUDITH CRESCENT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1776
1429	19546	GEORGE BERNARD	7711 JUDITH CRESCENT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1776
1429	96104	ROSALIE CARRO	7741 JUDITH CRESC		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1777
1429	19547	MURIEL CUNY	7715 JUDITH CRESCENT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1777
1429	19549	FRANK NAVAS	7725 JUDITH CRESCENT		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1777
1429	19550	ROBERT SCHAFFER	7731 JUDITH CRESCENT	DAVID DANIELON	PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1777
1429	989820	MICHAEL BAUMAISTER	7810 JUDITH CRESC	DAVID BASHANT	PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1777
1429	19452	FRED PUPICH	7814 JUDITH CRESC		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1778
1429	19442	VINCENT DELETTO	X JOAN S DELETTO	7445 UMITH ODGOGGG	PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1778
1429	981483	EDWARD FISCHER	7914 JUDITH CRESC	7908 JUDITH CRESCENT	PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1779
1429	11876	FRANCES HOLLIDAY	7904 JUDITH CRESC TER		PORT RICHEY FL	54668-1779
1429	19448	EUGENE KRAUS	7918 JUDITH CRESC		PT RICHEY FL	34668-1779
1429	22716	JARROD DERKSEN	7534 ARBORDALE DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1779
1429	19627	EUGENE HARDY	7540 ARBORDALE DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2204
1429	995201	ARTHUR HEWITT	7610 ARBORDALE DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2204
1429	19625	WILLIAM MINSHALL	7520 ARBORDALE DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2204
1429	19625	DONALD PRICKETT	7530 ARBORDALE DR	•	PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2204
1429	19624	LEE ST MYER	7524 ARBORDALE DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2204
1429	19630	HENRI BALLIEUL	7605 ARBORDALE DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2204
1429	19635	FRANK BORY	7531 ARBORDALE DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2205
1429	19632	ARTHUR FARRELL	7541 ARBORDALE DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2205
1429	997462	JOHN GRIHMER			PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2205
1429	979238	CATHERNE SAUNDERS	7515 ARBORDALE DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2205
1429	20486	VIRGINIA H RIGGS	7521 ARBORDALE DR 11014 ARECA DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2205
1429	19609	HELEN CANNING	11035 ARECA DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2206
1429	19601	ANNA HARE			PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2207
1429	89679	WILLIAM G AILMAN	11011 ARECA DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2207
1429	19782	CARMELA BORIOTTI	11240 ARECA DR 11230 ARECA DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2208
1429	19783	RONALD IANNACCONE			PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2208
1429	19780	VIRGINIA KEENAN	11234 ARECA DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2208
1429	28601	DAVID W BRADLEY III	11220 ARECA DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2208
1429	19653	JOHN GOLINSKI	7534 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2209
1429	19643	CARL JANKE	7604 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2209
1429	19647	MARY STRANO	7514 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2209
1429	19678	SAM GALSON	7530 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2209
1429	19669	HOWARD GASKILL	7511 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2210
,	1,007	HAMME ONSKILL	7531 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2210

PAGE_

OF

 $\frac{3}{2}$

12/20/95 PAGE 12 DLG030RPG

12/20/95	PAGE	13	DLG630RPG
16:12:25			TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
1429	19673	ROBERY MINER	7521 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	B4448 2218
1429	990378	CYNTHIA MOSS	7541 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2210 34668-2210
1429	23120	TERESA RUMMENS	7515 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2210
1429	19667	IDA TRZASKOWSKI	7535 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2210
1429	92757	DIEGO CAMARILLO	7704 BIRCHMOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2211
1429	19958	FREDERICK LAW	7724 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2211
1429	19937	MARITA ROBINSON	7720 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2211
1429	19933	STANLEY VERDIER	7700 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2211
1429	19907	DELLA BODDY	7741 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2211
1429	19927	CLARENCE DONNER	7721 BIRCHMOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2212
1429	19932	DANIEL DOYLE	7701 BIRCHHOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2212
1429	19922	PAUL HIPPLE	7731 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2212
1429	19921	ROSA OCEPEK	7735 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2212
1429	19925	AUGUSTINE ROMAND	7725 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2212
1429	18991	RYAN WORKMAN	7711 BIRCHWOOD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2212
1429	977971	EDWIN GONZALEZ	7524 ILEX DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2223
1429	26199	KENNETH W HENDERSON	7510 ILEX DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2223
1429	19680	JUNY SAMACO	7514 ILEX DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2225
1429	19681	THOMAS SANTORO	7520 ILEX DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2223
1429	979530	ANNE SLATER	7530 ILEX DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2223
1429	22814	RICHARD BODON	7511 ILEX DR	<i>ેક</i>	PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2224
1429	19710	CONRAD GRIMM	7515 ILEX DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2224
1429	27995	D SAMUEL HARVEY	7535 ILEX DR	PALM TERRACE GARDENS	PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2224
1429	19707	CLIFFORD KELLOGG	7525 ILEX DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2224
1429	19700	RONALD NORMAN	7521 ILEX DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2224
1429	19704	KERMIT RAY	7531 ILEX DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2224
1429	19465	EDWARD BATTISTIG	11240 KAPOK AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2225
1429	19459	EDWARD MARAK	11234 KAPOK AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2225
1429	3776	GLENN HIELSON	11204 KAPOK AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2225
1429	19446	CATHERINE TRONGONE	11210 KAPOK AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2225
1429	19785	JOHN BIENIEK	11241 KAPOK AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2226
1429	19786	JOSEPH BRANDT	11235 KAPOK AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2226
1429	19790	TOM BURKE	11215 KAPOK AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2226
1429	19793	STEPHEN COSENZA	11201 KAPOK AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2226
1429	19789	WILLIAM HIGGINS	11221 KAPOK AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2226
1429	19792	WALTER KOWALSKI	11205 KAPOK AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2226
1429	40226	WALTER KOWALSKI	11205 KAPOK AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2226
1429	19787	ERNEST SENA	11231 KAPOK AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2226
1429	19384	VINCENT J ALESE	11204 LINDEN LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2227
1429	97141	CHARLES COATES	11224 LINDEN LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2227
1429	97757	HENRY JOSEPH HOPKINS	11200 LINDEN LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2227
1429	25693	EDITH RIVERA	11210 LINDEN LANE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2227
1429	978780	DIANA L SCHMITZ	11240 LINDEN LN		PORT RIGHEY FL	34668-2227
1429	19386	BEATRICE WEISS	11214 LINDEN LH		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2227
1429	19424	NICHOLAS BONDER	11261 LINDEN LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2228
1429	27062	ANTOINETTE CLOUGH	11255 LINDEN LANE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2228
1429	19409	LEONARD J MILLS	11225 LINDEN LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34618-2228
1429	19404	SANTIAGO SAN MARTIN	11241 LINDEN LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2228
1429	19416	RAPHAEL SBANI	11215 LINDEN LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2228
1429	19419	ROBERT WEIKLE	11211 LINDEN LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2228
1429	19407	L A WYLLINS	11231 LINDEN LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2228

exilations.

	ZIP
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2238
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2239
PORT RICHEY FL	34665-2239
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2239
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2245
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2246
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2246
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2246
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2252
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2257
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2257
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2257
PORT RICHEY FL	34468-2257
PORT RICHEY FL PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2257 34668-2257
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2258
PRT RICHEY FL	34668-2259
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2259
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2259
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2259
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2259
PRT RICHEY FL	34668-2260
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2264
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2260
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2261
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-226)
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2261
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2261
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2262
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2262

12/20/95

16:12:25

PAGE 14 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
1429	19369	JOHN CATALAND	11224 SNYDER AV
1429	19370	SAM G CLAIRY	11230 SNYDER AV
1429	19359	ORVILLE F CROWE	11200 SNYDER AV
1429	22123	AL KALINOWSKI	11220 SNYDER AV
1429	19364	GUSTAVE NICHOLS	11210 SNYDER AV
1429	19362	HELEN I PLACZEK	11204 SHYDER AV
1429	19372	DANIEL J REID	11240 SNYDER AV '
1429	95803	CHRISTINA SALVAREZZA	11234 SNYDER AV
1429	19366	HERMAN SOLTAU	11214 SNYDER AV
1429	19382	CATHERINE BANNON	11201 SNYDER AV
1429	994981	ELEANOR BRANDENBURG	11225 SNYDER AV
1429	9067 <u>8</u>	MICHAEL FRANZESE	11221 SMYDER AV
1429	19375	JOHN A KATOS	11231 SHYDER AV
1429	982113	WALTER C KLINE	11241 SNYDER AV
1429	19379	STELLA MASIELLO	11215 SNYDER AV
1429	19380	KENNETH A SAVIO	11211 SNYDER AV
1429	25076	DAVID W MAY	7524 TYSON DR
1429	19772	JAMES PARSON JR	7535 TYSON DR
1429	19771	A W THOMPSON	7541 TYSON DR
1429	19777	HILLIAM WAGNER	7511 TYSON DR
1429	26229	DIANA J BEDNARK	7510 VENICE DR
1429	24318	MARY LYNCH	7520 VENICE DR
1429	96743	ONOFRIO NOTARANGELO	7514 VENICE DR
1429 1429	22387	STEVE K PETERS	7534 VENICE DR
1429	19796 19616	ALAN WAISHKEY	7540 VENICE DR
		HAROLD GOLDMAN	11115 ARECA DR
1429 1429	19620 19614	HILLIAM JACKSON JOHN ORZECH	11131 ARECA DR
1429	980340	BERTHA POPELAR	11111 ARECA DR 11125 ARECA DR
1429	982540	BERTHA POPELAR	11125 ARECA DR
1429	19618	SAMUEL RANNOCHIO	11121 ARECA DR
1429	19890	THOMAS DAURIO	7825 BIRCHWOOD DR
1429	88605	DAVID R FRESHMATER	7815 BIRCHNOOD DR
1429	22004	ESPERANZA GARCIA	7811 BIRCHWOOD DR
1429	19903	JAMES LATHAM SR	7801 BIRCHWOOD DR
1429	94951	DRUCILLA LEGEL	7831 BIRCHWOOD DR
1429	990129	SHAUN PISEL	7805 BIRCHMOOD DR
1429	24150	JOANNE FENTON	7625 ILEX DR
1429	992651	JOANN GARCIA	7621 ILEX DR
1429	107254	EUGENE HAMPTON	7631 ILEX DR
1429	21346	LILLIAN A ORR	7615 ILEX DR
1429	19699	WILLIAM YELOUSHAN	7611 ILEX DR
1429	22791	CHRISTINE DRAIN	7605 BIRCHMOOD DR
1429	19656	STUART JONES	7625 BIRCHMOOD DR
1429	19661	EARNEST HOYER	7615 BIRCHWOOD DR
1429	19765	N BRATTON	7630 TYSON DR
1429	19761	CHRISTINE GRAVES	7610 TYSON DR
1429	19759	WILLIAM HANKINS	7604 TYSON DR
1429	19763	MICHAEL SARDELLA	7620 TYSON DR
1429	19846	R H CLAYPOOLE	7810 TYSON DR
1429	19845	LEROY CORNELL	7800 TYSON DR

à.

PAGE 14

or 34

ADDRESS

	ZIP
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2262
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2262
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2262
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2263
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2263
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2263
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2264
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2267
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2267
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2267
PORT RICHEY FL	34648-2267
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2279
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2281
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2281
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2300
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2300
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2500
PORT RICHEY FL PRT RICHEY FL	54668-2300
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2300 54668-2300
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2300
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2300
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2301
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2312
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2312
PY RICHEY FL	34668-2312
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2312
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2312
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2318
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2312
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2313
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2315
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2313
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2313
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2313
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2314

12/20/95 PAGE 15 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

16:12:25

1429	994882	WINSOME FORBES	7820 TYSON DR
1429	27125	LOUIS SCHIAVONE	7834 TYSON DR
1429	19847	JAY SUDERLEY	7814 TYSON DR
1429	21679	FRANK CRIFASI	7621 TYSON DR
1429	19770	STEPHEN KUSNER	7605 TYSON DR
1429	990998	JOSEPH LEWICKI	7615 TYSON DR
1429	19945	WILLIAM E BENYON	7810 BIRCHMOOD DR
1429	19950	JOSEPH CARADONNA	7830 BIRCHWOOD DR
1429	19945	EMIL GALANTINI	7814 BIRCHWOOD DR
1429	19948	LINDA KACZYNSKI	7820 BIRCHWOOD DR
1429	19942	GEORGE S MAYER	7804 BIRCHWOOD DR
1429	19952	FLOYD PROSSER	7834 BIRCHWOOD DR
1429	93271	JEFFREY/TERESA FARMERIE	7620 ILEX DR
1429	19689	WILMER HUNT	7614 ILEX DR
1429	19691	MONIQUE LEFEBVRE	7624 ILEX DR
1429	92675	PASCUAL/FELICITA RIVERA	7630 ILEX DR
1429	19801	WILLIAM NAGY	7620 VENICE DR
1429	19803	ANTHONY PARISI	7630 VENICE DR
1429	19798	ANTHONY SOLLAZZO	7604 VENICE DR
1429	25911	JAMES TUNISON	7624 VENICE DR
1429	19799	JOSEPH WOJCIK	7610 VENICE DR
1429	19621	PALM TERRACE CIVIC	11205 ARECA DR
1429	97336	PALM TERRACE CIVIC ASSN	11205 ARECA DR
1429	19917	THOMAS W FRIERY	11214 TAMARIX AV
1429	19923	THOMAS INFANTOLINO	11254 TAMARIX AV
1429	19920	MARY H LYNCH	11230 TAMARIX AV
1429	19916	FRANK SANSEVERA	11210 TAMARIX AV
1429	22727	MALTER SIMPSON	11204 TAMARIX AV
1429	19914	ELAINE THOMAS	11200 TAMARIX AV
1429	994270	MARY VALDERRAMA	11224 TAMARIX AV
1429	19924	KYLE B WILLIAMS	11240 TAMARIX AV
1429	20065	PAUL ALBRECHT	7701 ARBORDALE DR
1429	20062	JOSEPHINE T BARROS	7715 ARBORDALE DR
1429	20059	B CARVALLO	7721 ARBORDALE DR
1429	94430	BRENDA GOODEN	7735 ARBORDALE DR
1429	20064	GERARD MEMOLI	7705 ARBORDALE DR
1429	20011	SAM NATALE	7725 ARBORDALE DR
1429	20006	B W WATSON	7741 ARBORDALE DR
1429	23759	AMY ALLEY	11220 GLOVER RD
1429	19283	LOUISE M COLEMAN	11234 GLOVER RD
1429	26221	ANN KOEHLER	11204 GLOVER RD
1429	94363	JOSEF KOLUND	11214 GLOVER RD
1429	107109	HOWARD & LIGHTY	11200 GLOVER RD
1429	19278	NICK LUPIS	11230 GLOVER RD
1429	19286	ROBERT J WILLIS	11240 GLOVER RD
1429	19294	YONI O ARENA	11231 GLOVER RD
1429	19297	JOSEPH CARBONE	11215 GLOVER RD
1429	19299	ROBERY M JONES	11205 GLOVER RD
1429	997124	ANGELA REBER	11211 GLOVER RD
1429	990462	HAVNE ROTHENBERGER	11241 GLOVER RD
1429	20083	WALTER L COLES	7906 ILEX DR

PLANT CUST #

NAME

. .

EXHIBIT

15 or 34

ADDRESS

7930 ILEX DR

11210 RHONDA AV

11230 RHONDA AV

PLANT CUST #

20068

20085

982780

92932

20275

19878

997661

19867

19872

24443

96159

19857

19859

96177

88444

982668

19858

25987

19959

19956

19955

999314

88609

19969

19958

19970

19976

19974

19977

192847

19305

19303

23801

19310

96427

19311

19308

19352

96872

19357

19333

19337

19338

19350

19335

19978

983465

19986

19980

19987

21660 ,

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1424

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

1429

NAME

LUCY LATRONICA

GEORGE A SCHULTZ

RICHARD C TRAVERS

MICHAEL TROIANI

HERMAN DINKELMAN

ANGELO ATELLO

JOHN PAPPAS

JOHN DENICOLA

KENNETH EGGEN

VINCENT FALCONE

DOROTHY FASCHER

JOSEPH GLOWICKI

LOUISE GLOWICK!

PAMPHILE LEGROS

DEBORAH LOURENCO

DAVID HANSON

ROSE FIXARI

HOWARD HURST

JEAN MODLIN

MAURICE MARTEL

THELMA M STERN

MERIL BUCEK

HECTOR L BEAUDRY

MICHAEL DESIANTE

BERNARD LA COMIS

ALFRED J ARATARI

VINCENT P COLANTUONL

ALFRED STRIANO

DONNA M COOK

HOWARD E GUNZEL

THOMAS JOHNSON

FRANK D UNGARD

RONALD WILLIAMS

RAFAEL CUEVAS

FRANCIS C FORD

EDWIN R KEPPLER

HELEN MEHLROSE

AUGUST J RUSCIO

HELMUTH G BIFFAR

TIMOTHY C CURTIN

MICHAEL MISTRETTA

MARY & KELLING

JOHN PERET

JAMES A STARK

ROBERT CENDROSKI

JOSEPHINE DENORSCI

CLIFFORD J SCHOENFELD

PHILLIP F SCORSONE

WAGDY ELSHINAWY

KIMBERLY A KRUSE

JOHN MCMAHON

12/20/95	PAGE	16	DLG030RPG
16:12:25			TRACIC

		ZI	
		211	
PORT RICHEY FL			
PORT RICHEY FL			34668-2314
			34668-2314
PORT RICHEY FL			34668-2314
PORT RICHEY FL			34668-2314
PORT RICHEY FL		1	34668-2314
PORT RICHEY FL		3	4668-2315
PORT RICHEY FL			14668-2316
PORT RICHEY FL		3	4668-2316
PORT RICHEY FL		3	4668-2316
PORT RICHEY FL		3	4668-2316
PRT RICHEY FL		3	4668-2317
PORT RICHEY FL		3	4668-2317
PORT RICHEY FL			4668-2317
PORT RICHEY FL			4668-2317
PORT RICHEY FL			4668-2317
PORT RICHEY FL			4668-2317
PORT RICHEY FL			
PORT RICHEY FL			4668-2317
•			4668-2317
PORT RICHEY FL			4668-2317
PORT RICHEY FL			4668-2319
PORT RICHEY FL			4668-2319
PORT RICHEY FL		3	4668-2519
PRT RICHEY FL		3	4668-2319
PORT RICHEY FL		3	4665-2319
PORT RICHEY FL		3	4668-2319
PORT RICHEY FL		3	4668-2319
PORT RICHEY FL		3	4668-2320
PORT RICHEY FL		3	4668-2320
PORT RICHEY FL		3	4668-2320
PORT RICHEY FL		3	4668-2320
PORT RICHEY FL		3	4648-2320
PORT RICHEY FL		34	4668-2321
PORT RICHEY FL			668-2321
PORT RICHEY FL			666-2321
PORT RICHEY FL			668-2321
PORT RICHEY FL			668-2321
PORT RICHEY FL			
PORT RICHEY FL			668-2321
PORT RICHEY FL			666-2321
			668-2522
PORT RICHEY FL			666-2322
PORT RICHEY FL			668-2322
PORT RICHEY FL		34	668-2322
PORT RICHEY FL		34	668-2522
PORT RICHEY FL		34	668-2322
PORT RICHEY FL		34	668-2322
PORT RICHEY FL		54	668-2322
PORT RICHEY FL		34	668-2325
PORT RICHEY FL		34	668-2325
PORT RICHEY FL			668-2325
PORT RICHEY FL			668-2325
BOOT STELES EL			2323

PAGE 16 DLG030RPG

12/20/95

PORT RICHEY FL

7910 ILEX DR 7916 ILEX DR 7920 ILEX DR 7924 ILEX DR 7925 ILEX DR 7720 ILEX DR 7740 ILEX DR 7704 ILEX DR 7734 ILEX DR 7725 ILEX DR 7701 ILEX DR 7741 ILEX DR 7731 ILEX DR 050794 7721 ILEX DR 7715 ILEX DR 7711 ILEX DR 7735 ILEX DR 7705 ILEX DR 11220 MEADOW DR 11210 MEADOW DR 11200 MEADOW DR 11224 HEADOW DR 11204 MEADOW DR 11240 MEADOW DR 11214 MEADOW DR 11241 MEADOW DR 11205 MEADOW DR 11221 MEADOW DR 11201 MEADOW DR 11211 MEADOW DR 11204 NOME AV 11200 NOME AV 11230 NOME AVE 11214 NOME AV 11234 NOME AV 11220 NOME AV 11210 NOME AV 11211 NOME AV C/O CARMEN R CUEVAS 11205 NOME AV 11201 NOME AV 11241 NOME AV 11231 NOME AV 11225 NOME AV 11215 NOHE AV 11235 NOME AV 11200 RHONDA AV 11248 RHONDA AV 11224 RHONDA AV

HIBIT |

ů Č

Ť

34668-2325

PAGE

And the second

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
1429	19979	JOHN M TRAPO	11204 RHONDA AV		DADE	
1429	19999	ENRICO DE LA CRUZ	11251 RHONDA AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2325
1429	19997	BERNARD DELIA	11235 RHONDA AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2326
1429	17881	MEIL GIBSON	11221 RHONDA AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2326
1429	20005	PETER GRAZIANO	11215 RHONDA AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2326
1429	20007	FRED J GREEN	11205 RHONDA AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2326
1429	979861	CHARLES MUSCAT	11241 RHONDA AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2326
1429	985032	ANTHONY JOHN CIAMPI	11014 TAMARIX AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2526
1429	20072	LUDWIN CONRAD	11034 TAMARIX AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2333
1429	989180	STEVEN J GALLINA	11024 TAMARIK AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2333
1429	20082	VIRGIL E HALL	11040 TAMARIX AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2333
1429	103771	HARRY SYMES	11004 TAMARIX AV		PORT RICHEY FL PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2333
1429	20071	E A VAN REMOORTERE	11030 TAMARIX AV			34668-2333
1429	19912	THOMAS L ISOLA	11130 TAMARIX AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2333
1429	19913	SALVATORE MANNO	11154 TAMARIX AV		PORT RICHEY FL PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2334
1429	25779	ARLINGTON MICKEL	11110 TAMARIX AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2334
1429	19910	DOUGLAS A RICCIARDI	11120 TAMARIX AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2334
1429	19911	CLARENCE L SEAVER	11124 TAMARIX AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2334
1429	105696	MORRIS CARPENTER	11211 TAMARIX		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2534 34648-2535
1429	90241	VINCENT INDOVING	11215 TAMARIX AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2535
1429	19949	JAMES PALMERI	* SONTENIA PALMERI	11205 TAMARIX AV 🤯	PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2535
1429	107376	MICHAEL PAONE	11235 TAMARIX AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2335
1429	988946	WALTER PERRELL	11221 TAMARIX AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2335
1429	19951	NILS L PERSON	11201 TAMARIX AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2335
1429	19926	FRANK J TRIFILO	. 11241 TAMARIK AV		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2535
1429	20810	WARREN DONNELLY	7710 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34648-2336
1429	984218	JOSEPH DOUGHERTY	7754 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2536
1429	23075	SANDY HILL	7740 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2336
1429	19840	JOHN MCLAUGHLIN	7720 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2536
1429	982071	TODD SCOTT	7700 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2336
1429	19836	MICHAEL SOLIMANDO	7704 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2336
1429	19831	RETA CLENDENNIN	7715 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2337
1429	19833	MRS CHARLES COHEN	7705 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2337
1429	19830	MARION DADDEZIO	7721 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2537
1429	19832	R M DONBAR	7711 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2337
1429	19826	ESTHER FOX	7741 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2357
1429	19829	THEODORE KRUEGER	7725 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2357
1429	981541	HALLDOR SIGURDSSON	7731 TYSON DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2537
1429	997323	KITRA KALLETTA	11124 WHITE OAK LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2338
1429	20121	JAMES J LAPONTE	11114 WHITE OAK LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2338
1429	20125	DANIEL SMITH	11134 WHITE DAK IN		PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2338
1429	20120	NADE WINCHESTER	11110 WHITE OAK LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2338
1429	19904	WILLIAM D CLARKE	11121 WHITE OAK LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2339
1429	19905	LILLIAN GARGIULO	11115 WHITE OAK LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2339
1429	108345	ANTHONY GUZZARDO	11135 WHITE OAK LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2339
1429	19906	GILBERT MCNAMER	11111 WHITE DAK LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2339
1429 1429	19901	CASIMER/LOTTIE SZYMANSKI	11131 WHITE OAK LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2339
	20091	HENRY W BREMER JR	11114 YELLOWWOOD LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2340
1429	20090	EUGENE L DAVIS	11110 AELFOMMOOD FN		PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2340
1429	20089	FLORIAN HILLOCK	11106 YELLOWWOOD LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2340
1429	20094	FORREST REEVES	11134 YELLOWWOOD LN		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2340

XHIBIT

12/20/95 PAGE	18 DLG050RPG		
16:12:25	TRACIC		
	ZIP		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2340		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2340		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2341		
PORT RICHEY FL PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2341		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2341 34668-2342		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2342		
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2542		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2342		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2342		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2342		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2343		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2343		
PORT RICHEY FL PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2343		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2343 34668-2343		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2343		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2344		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2344		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2344		
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2344		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2344		
PORT RICHEY FL PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2344		
PORT RICHEY FL	34648-2347		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2347 34668-2347		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2347		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2347		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2348		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2348		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2348		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2348		
PORT RICHEY FL PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2348		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2349	****	rr
PORT RICHEY FL	34648-2349 34668-2349	2): }:
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2350	Ó	Τ.
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2350	ří	===
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2350	1	(,,,
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2350		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2350		
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2350	50	
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2350	l	1
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2351		

34668-2351

34468-2351

34668-2351

34668-2351

34668-2351

34668-2352

34668-2352

Ö

PORT RICHEY FL

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
1429	97547	BALDASSARE SURIANO		
1429	987252	JOSEPH THOMAS	11120 YELLOWWOOD LN	
1429	20117	RICHARD J CALDWELL	11130 YELLOWWOOD LN	
1429	996328	JAMES PRIDEMORE	11121 AETTOMMOOD TN	
1429	992491	ALPHONSE STRIANO	11125 YELLOWWOOD LN	
1429	20015	JOSEPH BORYLA	11131 YELLOWOOD LN	030794
1429	20035	ROBERT CANNON	11210 YEWTREE AV	
1429	20032	EUGENE D LOVI	11240 YEWTREE AV	
1429	20012	CLYDE NEWCOMB	11234 YEWTREE AV	
1429	20016	JANEEN RACENER	11200 YENTREE AV	
1429	20030	RUFUS J SCHAGER	11214 YENTREE AV	
1429	106693	RICHARD COOK	11230 YEWTREE AV	
1429	20047	JOHN F DYSZEL JR	11221 YEWTREE AV	
1429	20040	K HURNEY	11211 YENTREE AV	
1429	20036	FRANK KENNEDY	11251 YEWTREE AV	R MOLL
1429	20041	CECIL E LUKIES	11241 YEWTREE AV	
1429	984922	JOHN TOMASEK	11225 YEWTREE AV	
1429	88293	VERONICA BIANCO	11235 YEWTREE AV	
1429	20127	HOWARD E BROSSMAN	11200 WHITE OAK LN	
1429	19883	VIVIAN DICANILLO	11210 WHITE OAK LN	
1429	20128	JOHN C KRANC	11240 WHITE OAK LN	`
1429	20131	JEFF LOOMIS	11214 WHITE OAK LN	
1429	19881	ROBERT J SAMSEL	11230 WHITE OAK LN	
1429	19995	HENRY A BROOKS	11234 MHITE OAK LN % JEWEL R BROOKS	
1429	19990	WILMA GERLISKY	7831 ARBORDALE DRIVE	7821 ARBORDALE DR
1429	19954	REV ROBERT JACKSON	7835 ARBORDALE DR	
1429	19992	FRANK KROUSE	7825 ARBORDALE DR	
1429	20004	RUDI MOSINSKI	7805 ARBORDALE DR	
1429	97075	MICHAEL CENSOPRANO	X ANN GRABOWSKI	
1429	19880	CHARLES MARSHALL	7830 ILEX DR	7824 ILEX DR
1429	19876	RINALDO REDA	7810 ILEX DR	
1429	30491	LISA STAFFORD	7820 ILEX DR	
1429	19874	WALTER TALAGA	7800 ILEX DR	
1429	106622	JAMES CORSER	7821 ILEX DR	
1429	19854	FRANK GALLO	7815 ILEX DR	
1429	88326	LOUIS MOORE SR	7805 ILEX DR	
1429	98359	GERARD BRENNAN	7831 TYSON DR	
1429	19818	EARL EDWARDS	7835 TYSON DR	
1429	93663	SHERRY GEONIE	7811 TYSON DR	
1429	19821	HERBERT ISLER	7821 TYSON DR	
1429	19820	FRANK KIRK	7825 TYSON DR	
1429	19824	JOHN MARSHALL	7805 TYSON DR	
1429	19825	EDHARD J MOREY	7801 TYSON DR	
1429	109569	GROVER BACHMANN	11221 WHITE OAK LN	
1429	19888	ARPAD BALOGH	11231 WHITE OAK LN	
1429	97803	JOSEPH DIETRICH	11211 WHITE OAK LN	
1429	19806	EDWARD FREDRICKS	11235 WHITE OAK LN	
1429	27766	ROBERT P HUNTING	11225 WHITE OAK LN	
1429	19884	EMMA M NEISS	11239 WHITE DAK LN	
1429	20096	LUTHER BOOZ	11202 YELLOWHOOD LN	
1429	20100	RENO BORG	11226 YELLOWWOOD LN	

and agreement

12/20/95	PAGE	19	DLG030RP
16:12:25			TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		ZIP
1429	20101	CHARLES DIETRICH	11230 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	FL 54668-2352
1429	979028	JOSEPH J DIVIS	11218 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	20097	WALTER SORENSON	11206 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	FL 34668-2352
1429	19808	PETER FERRENTING JR	7720 VENICE DR	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19806	EDITH PATTEN	7710 VENICE DR	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19810	FRED SEEGER	7734 VENICE DR	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19807	ROD TAYLOR	C/O HEATHER BROOKS	7714 VENICE DR PORT RICHEY	FL 34668-2353
1429	19805	RALPH WRIGHT	7704 VENICE DR	PORT RICHEY	FL 34668-2353
1429	19594	JOSEPH DOBIAC	11326 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	999538	BARRY GROVER	11316 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	26742	CYNTHIA A JACKSON	11200 AETFOROOD FM	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19591	HERBERT SNYDER JR	11338 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19588	BONNIE BENNETT	11410 YELLOWHOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19580	RAYMOND FRICKER	11422 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19589	WILLIAM LYON	11404 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19577	BRIAN MAY	11432 YELLOWHOOD LH	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19579	ROBERT MCVICAR	11428 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	990139	MICHAEL ROUSSOS	11414 YELLOWWOOD LN	PRT RICHEY F	
1429	19582	ROSE TURAY	11418 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	20111	CECILIA BUBRICK	11201 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	20104	THOMAS DHYER	11239 YELLOWHOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	20106	NATALE L MISTRETTA	11231 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	20105	ROBERT L SANNER	11235 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	20109	ROY K STORMS	11211 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	21886	KATHRYN TESAK	11215 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	26184	ROBERT WATERSON	13221 YELLOWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	20110	HUBERT WOODCOCK	11205 YELLOWWOOD LN	PORT RICHEY	
1429	88224	ELWOOD BROWNWORTH	7810 VENICE DR	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19811	MERROL HAMMOND	7800 VENICE DR	PORT RICHEY	
1429	983329	DEWAYNE HOUGHTLEN	7804 VENICE DR	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19814	HAROLD PETERS	7814 VENICE DR	PORT RICHEY I	
1429	19815	PAUL PIEMONTE	7824 VENICE DR	PORT RICHEY	-
1429	19817	JOHN SCACCIA	7834 VENICE DR	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19069	CHRIS ALMONT	10834 FELSDALE AV	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19070	ALVINA CROWLEY	10830 FELSDALE AV	PORT RICHEY	
1429	988554	JAN 2 DAVIS	10840 FELSDALE AV	PORT RICHEY	
1429	26960	LISA MCCAULEY	10824 FELSDALE AVE	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19072	MAE LILLIAN SCHULTE	10820 FELSDALE AV	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19054	PAULINE BAUDER	10841 FELSDALE AV	PORT RICHEY	
1429	999166	MARY H GRANT	10831 FELSDALE AV	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19053	STUART MCVAY	10901 FELSDALE AV	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19058	LYDIA PILLON	10821 FELSDALE AV	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19057	CHARLES RUPPERT	10825 FELSDALE AV	PORT RICHEY	
1429	87879	DENITT ELLSHORTH	10910 FELSDALE AV	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19963	DONALD E WALLINGER	10920 FELSDALE AV	PORT RICHEY	•
1429	21870	JOSEPH CILIENTO	10915 FELSDALE AV	PORT RICHEY	
1429	25170	ALFRED MATTOS	10941 FELSDALE AVE	PORT RICHEY	
1429	19049	MARVIN NEUBAUER	10927 FELSDALE AV	PORT RICHEY	
1429	18878	ED IRHIN	10834 HILLCREST AV	PORT RICHEY	
1429	18880	LEONA M JACOBSON	10824 HILLCREST AV	PORT RICHEY	
1429	18879	L M WHITE	19828 HILLCREST AV	PORT RICHEY	
	,			FORT RIGHET I	- 57000-63/3

EXHIBIT -

PAGE

. 19 of 1

ZIP

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS
1429	18869	FRED HERTLEIN	10814 HILLCREST AV
1429	18864	FRANK D BIRD	10905 HILLCREST AV
1429	18860	BURL ELHORE	10933 HILLCREST AV
1429	22563	MARY PENA	10923 HILLCREST AV
1429	981879	IRENE J SELF	10957 HILLCREST AV
1429	18870	JORMA MERID	10938 HILLCREST AV
1429	18907	ADAM HARDT	10824 INGLEWOOD AV
1429	994089	JAMES R BENNETT	10833 INGLEHOOD AV
1429	18889	JOSEPH A PICOTTE	10837 INGLEHOOD AV
1429	980765	RAYMOND RINDONE	10819 INGLEWOOD AV
1429	18892	NELL J. ROUSSELLE	10825 INGLEWOOD AV
1429	18891	DAVID E WERNER	19824 INGLEWOOD AV
1429	994605	GUY BREWSTER	10926 INGLEWOOD AV
1429	981157	ELDAN FOLTZ	10936 INGLENOOD AV
1429	18886	GLENN E CROOKS	18915 INGLEWOOD AV
1429	18883	ERIC FISCHER	10955 INGLEWOOD AV
1429	979875	ROY W HICKS	10925 INGLEWOOD AV
1429	990497	VIRGINIA LENSVELP	16927 INGLEWOOD AV
1429	24854	GEORGIE PISCITELLI	19937 INGLEWOOD AVE
1429	18942	PAUL CUBBAGE	10816 LYNDALE AV
1429	18917	ALICE BENNETT	10833 LYNDALE AV
1429	18920	TOM HEBERT	10938 LYNDALE AV
1429	106399	THOMAS E JOHNSON	10924 LYNDALE AV
1429	18912	JOHN BUTCHER	10923 LYNDALE AV
1429	105011	RON GRIFFIN	X JOHN PLUMB
1429	18910	K M NEWMAN	10933 LYNDALE AV
1429	89713	BARBARA SACCO	10937 LYNDALE AV
1429	18970	BEVERLY ROBUS	10818 MAPLEWOOD AV
1429	999915	SEYMOUR WENOWSKY	10836 MAPLEWOOD AV
1429	18967	LESTER C WOOD	10830 MAPLEWOOD AV
1429	18955	JAMES BAISLEY	18823 MAPLEWOOD AV
1429	27692	JON BROWN	10827 MAPLEWOOD AVE
1429	18953	WALTER GREENE	10831 MAPLEWOOD AV
1429	30615	COMNIE RUCH	10837 MAPLEWOOD AVE
1429	24430	WILLIAM J BERRY	10914 MAPLEWOOD AVE
1429	995668	SALVATORE CAVALIERI	10924 MAPLEWOOD AV
1429	27900	NANCY L GASPER	10926 MAPLEHOOD AVE
1429	18958	GEORGE MERLING	10938 MAPLEWOOD AV
1429	18944	JOHN H KOHL	10937 MAPLEWOOD AV
1429	18947	H MUDGE	10923 MAPLEWOOD AV
1429	18946	STEVE PARKER	19919 MAPLEWOOD AV
1429	994221	JAMES E HARDER	10927 MAPLEHOOD AV
1429	19015	JOHN MELLI	10840 NORWOOD AV
1429	19019	VIOLA SCHMIDT	10824 NORWOOD AV
1429	19014	FRED P STRONG	10900 NDRWOOD AV
1429	986866	NORMA J DUTTON	10831 NORWOOD AV
1429	999299	DAVID HOY	10821 NORWOOD AV
1429	18978	TOMNIE RAY	10901 NORWOOD AV
1429	23405	RAYMOND RYAN	10825 NORWOOD AVE
1429	997365	EARL WESTERVELT	18835 NORHOOD AV
1429	19010	SARAH M. BOTT	10930 NORHOOD AV

PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2506
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2507
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2507
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2507
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2507
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2508
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2509
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2510
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2511
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2511
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2512
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2512
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2512
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2512
PT RICHEY FL	34668-2512
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2513
PORT RICHEY FL	34648-2514
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2515
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2515
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2516
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2517
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2517
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2517
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2518
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2518
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2518
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2518
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2519
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2520
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2521
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2521
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2521
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2522
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2522
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2522
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2522
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2522
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2523
, was a sure of the	B-460-5323

70

유

10927 LYNDALE AV

PLANT	CUST \$	NAME	ADDRESS
1429	22616	DENNIS E BUDDENBAUM	10910 NORWOOD AV
1429	19006	THOMAS DEARING	19940 NORWOOD AV
1429	52904	SEAN HAUGH	18924 HORHOOD AVE
1429	19012	ERNST W SHILLUS	10916 NORWOOD AV
1429	984187	DEBRA GELARDI	10955 NORWOOD AV
1429	18971	B F HOOD	10941 NORWOOD AV
1429	18976	STEVE JARRELL	10915 NORWOOD AVE
1429	18973	RICHARD C RHODE	10927 NORWOOD AV
1429	988247	LAWRENCE COWAN	10900 DAKDALE AV
1429	32935	LAWRENCE F COWAN	10900 CAKDALE AVE
1429	27609	MARALEE CRAFT	10820 CAXDALE AVE
1429	107389	TIMOTHY ALLEN DUVALL	10624 DAKDALE AV
1429	19051	FRANK OTTAVIANO	10825 OAKDALE AV
1429	21358	PATTY ZASLOFF	10835 DAKDALE AV
1429	993482	LYLE DOKKEN	10935 DAKDALE AV
1429	19023	GEORGE R MEYERS	10931 OAKDALE AV
1429	996979	BETTY MOONEY	10917 GAKDALE AV
1429	19021	ELTON WARD	10941 DAKDALE AV
1429	19024	DOROTHY WHITE	10923 DAKDALE AV
1429	19035	STEVE CARLSON	10954 CAKDALE AV
1429	19039	ROY F MOTTELER	10914 CAKDALE AV
1429	987156	CHRIS PELFREY	10924 DAKDALE AVE
1429	19034	WALTER STUTZMAN	10940 DAKDALE AV
1429	18819	PHYLLIS CARPENITO	7050 PALISADE DR
1429	23336	CHRISTIAN CHILDREN CTR	7012 PALISADE DR
1429	27642	CHRISTIAN CHILDREN CTR	7012 PALISADE DR
1429	988567	ADAM DAHMER	7026 PALISADE DR
1429	21674	ROBERT J PAYNTER	7020 PALISADE DR
1429	992075	L H SHAHBEGIAN	7106 PALISADE DR C/O MARY S PICKERAL
1429 1429	18886 107917	ROBERT L PICKERAL JACOB LEVERICH	7200 PALISADE DR
1429	18916	EMILIA M SALVADOR	7204 PALISADE DR
1429	18902	RENEE SHITH	7201 PALISADE DR
1429	18951	ARTHUR PATENAUDE	7222 PALISADE DR
1429	981733	LAWRENCE ST CLAIR	7217 PALISADE DR
1429	991529	LANRENCE ST CLAIR	7217 PALISADE DR
1429	104215	FELIX YGLESIAS	7217 PALISADE DR
1429	18965	T M GODWIN	7232 PALISADE DR
1429	997014	JAMES HCKINLEY	7316 PALISADE DR
1429	19026	ERWIN J NEVSIMAL	7317 PALISADE DR
1429	26920	AL E LODOVICO	7333 PALISADE DR
1429	96387	ROSEANNA MATHEWS	7327 PALISADE DR
1429	19067	FRANCIS J YOUNG	7402 PALISADE DR
1429		LEO BARTELT	7409 PALISADE DRE
1429	988796 18863	JUDY BARRETT	7113 PALISADE DR
1429	18831	KENNETH BERRY	10821 PREMIER AV
1429	18831	JOAN DOMAGALSKI	10021 PREMIER AV
1429		JOAN DUMAGALSKI ANDREA IRR	10903 PREMIER AV
1429	20721 18830	ELIZABETH KINNEY	10505 PREMIER AV
1429	1803U 95040	WILLIAM SOUCIE	10617 PREMIER AV
•			10828 PREMIER AV
1429	18841	EMILY ALVARADO	14010 LKTHICK WA

	ZIP
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2523
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2523
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2523
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2523
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2524
PORT RICHEY FL	34468-2524
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2524
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2524
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2525
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2525
PORT RICHEY FL	34468-2525
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2525
PRT RICHEY FL	34668-2526
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2526
PT RICHEY FL	34668-2527
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2527
PORT RICHEY FL	54666-2527
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2527
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2527
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2528
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2528
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2528
PORT RICHEY FL	34648-2528
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2529
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2531
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2552
PORT RICHEY FL	34664-2533
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2533
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2534
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2535
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2536
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2536
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2536
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2537
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2538
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2539
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2540
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2540
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2541
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2542
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2543
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2544
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2544
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2546

7128 PALISADE DR

EXTER

ADDRESS

10820 PREMIER AVE

7226 RHINEBECK DR

12/20/95	PAGE	22	DLGGSGRPG
14.12.25			TRACIC

	219
PRT RICHEY FL	34668-2546
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2546
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2547
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2547
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2547
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2548
PORT RICHEY FL	34648-2548
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2548
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2549
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2549
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2549
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2550
PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2550
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2550
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2550
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2551
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2552
PORT RICHEY FL	34448-2552
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2553
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2554
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2554
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2556
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2558
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2559
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2559
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2559
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2560
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2569
PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2569
BARY ATALES	

PORT RICHEY FL

PORT RICHEY FL

PORT RICHEY FL

PORT RICHEY FL

34668-2570

34668-2572

34668-2572

34668-2572

. 1

EXHIBIT 6

1429 106557 VINCENT IMBER 10840 PREMIER AV 1429 979577 JAMES W CARNEY 10920 PREMIER AV 1429 MARY FRANCES CHIPMAN 980941 10938 PREMIER AVE 1429 JAMES NELSON 18835 10930 PREMIER AV 1429 18822 LESTER FRIEDMAN 10929 PREMIER AV 1429 18821 JERMIE KUSH 10933 PREMIER AV 1429 989232 EMMETT PROSPER 10939 PREMIER AV 1429 19121 LUDWIG ALBANESE 10834 REXDALE AV 1429 108478 RUTH RICHARDS 10900 REXDALE AV 1429 19122 THEODORE STEIBER 10828 REXDALE AV 1429 19107 FRANCIS A HERMAN 10835 REXDALE AV 1429 10625 REXDALE AV 19109 PETER J MCAVQY 1429 24097 RONALD MOORE 10901 REXDALE AVE 1429 JOSEPH ROGERS 19108 10831 REXDALE AV 1429 19114 DOROTHY ARCHER 10924 REXDALE AV 1429 19116 JOHN L DRUMMOND 10914 REXDALE AV 1429 19112 FREDERICK L PAHLER 10934 REXDALE AV 1429 992319 CLIFF J SMITH 10920 REXDALE AV 1429 194938 MARY J DENNIS 10915 REXDALE AV 1429 19099 ALEXANDER JONES 10935 REXDALE AV 1429 19101 LEE MORGAN 10925 REXDALE AV 1429 19098 ROBERT F POWELL 10941 REXDALE AV 1429 19102 WALTER SZOSTEK 10921 REXDALE AV 1429 19092 MICHAEL CIPKO 7134 RHINEBECK DR 1429 19093 GEORGE S COLLIER 7130 RHINEBECK DR 1429 107446 FLOYD COSSABOON 7186 RHINEBECK DR 1429 22419 JOSEPH F NATIELLO 7110 RHINEBECK DR 1429 993968 SPENCER REED 7138 RHINEBACK DR 1429 JOSEPH TRAINER 19094 7124 RHINEBECK DR 1429 18919 GEORGE N CLARK 7207 RHINEBECK DR 1429 18881 GLADYS PERRY 7123 RHINEBECK DR 1429 107300 GREGORY SCHIFF 7409 RHINEBACK DR 1429 19150 TALMADGE C JONES 10824 STAMFORD DR 1429 28222 HATTIE LAMBERT 10840 STAMFORD DR 1429 19149 ANTHONY LANG 10630 STAMFORD DR 1429 22440 MARGARET ZIMMERMAN 10820 STAMFORD DR 1429 993939 CONNIE HICKMAN 10901 STAMFORD DR 1429 26718 JOE JACONI 10831 STAMFORD DR 1429 I C TISDALE 19152 10841 STAMFORD DR 1429 19150 DAVE DICK 10911 STAMFORD DR 1429 19124 ROBERT FESSLER 10941 STAMFORD DR 1429 19126 FRANK B MONTALTO 10933 STAMFORD DR 1429 992697 ANNE NOBLE 10915 STAMFORD DR ANTHONY OWEN 1429 23569 10921 STAMFORD DR 1429 990535 MARIE EARLE 7125 PALISADE AV 7131 PALISADE DR 1429 18887 AMY LINDBERG 7235 PALISADE DR JOHN VERONESI 1429 988297 1429 26943 SUSAN DOVE 7220 RHINEBECK DR 1429 19086 SIEGRIED EMRICH 7216 RHINEBECK DR

PLANT CUST #

20744

1429

NAME

GROVER CLEVELAND

ROBERT NOLDEN

1429

PORT RICHEY FL

PORT RICHEY FL

ZIP

34668-2572

34668-2572

1429	21426	KAKEN TOMPKINS	7232 RHINEBECK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2572
1429	19079	JOAN DELAIRE	7310 RHINEBECK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2573
1429	19078	CYRUS A FRANCIS	7314 RHINEBECK DR		PRT RICHEY FL	34668-2573
1429	94672	ADELE GROUP	7340 RHINEBECK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2573
1429	34915	ADELE M GROUP	7340 RHINEBECK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2573
1429	992716	WILLIAM R SCHAEFER	7300 RHINEBECK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2573
1429	19075	JOHN J SWEENEY	7334 RHINEBECK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2573
1429	19158	MRS BREEJEN	7404 RHINEBECK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2574
1429	19154	ALBERT G FISA	7424 RHINEBECK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	54668-2574
1429	989879	FRANK NAPPO	7414 RHINEBECK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2574
1429	19157	DANIEL OBLISKEY	7410 RHINEBECK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2574
1429	97301	JAMES SCOTY	7430 RHINEBECK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2574
1429	19973	FRANCIS J SHAW	7400 RHINEBECK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2574
1429	19155	KENNETH SWAMN	7420 RHINEBECK DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2574
1429	19143	JAMES HAUGH	10914 STAMFORD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2575
1429	997209	JOE JACONI	10924 STAMFORD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2575
1429	19138	DIANNE KROHMER	10934 STAMFORD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	14668-2575
1429	979584	FRED G PALMGREN	10930 STAMFORD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34468-2575
1429	19142	A W ROEDHANN	10920 STAMFORD DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-2575
1429	21264	FORREST A WISHON	1091# STAMFORD DR	चे≸	PT RICHEY FL	34668-2575
1429	25197	JOSEPH SCALICI	9911 EL CAMING REAL		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-3056
1429	19059	GEORGE KORAHAIS	10940 FELSDALE AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-4146
1429	988542	MILDRED JENNINGS	8531 FOX HOLLOW DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-4271
1429	18908	THERESA BROWNE	* PROPERTY MANAGEMENT	9108 US HWY 19	PORT RICHEY FL	34668-4851
1429	19658	CHRIST CHRISTOPULOS	6101 EASY DR		PORT RICHEY FL	54668-6783
1429	26565	JOHN POLAK	7830 GREYBIRCH TERRACE		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-9731
1429	24865	DANIEL W BEEKMAN	P 0 B0X 6091		HUDSON FL	34674-6091
1429	20583	NICHOLAS FRATANGELO	POB 7214		HUDSON FL	34674-7214
1429	18900	LETTY KEEN	10914 INGLEWOOD AVE		PORT RICHEY FL	34688
1429	19755	CHARLES LOPES	7634 HAWTHORN DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34668-1715
1429	18906	LAWRENCE EYERS	4803 AEGEAN AV		HOLIDAY FL	34690-3812
1429	40554	ROBERT/ JENNIFER MOORE	7540 ILEX DR		PORT RICHEY FL	34691
1429	40818	SCOTT VAN SCOYK	3344 BROOKFIELD DR		HOLIDAY FL	54691
1429	19597	PHILLIP DESPOSITO	C/O HILDA MUSTO	2410 HUNTINGTON BLVD	SAFETY HARBOR FL	34675
1429	19038	LUTHER WHITT	8927 COLUMBUS RD LOT 1		MT VERNON OH	43050
1429	19120	HERBERT SEYMOUR	35 S HESTMOOR AV		COLUMBUS OH	43204-2569
1429	19827	C E JONES	1367 SPINDLER RD		COLUMBUS OH	43228
1429	54612	LOBEDA GARRETT	824 VINE ST		HAMILTON OH	45011
1429	19123	JOHN R CHAPLIN	6080 E 9TH ST		INDIANAPOLIS IN	46219
1429	32791	WALTER DENIEN	1922 ALWYNE DR		INDIANAPOLIS IN	46227
1429	991586	F P RHODES	10197 E COUNTY RD	200 N	OTWELL IN	47564-8910
1429	19127	JAMES E HALL	625 W 7TH ST		MOUNT VERNON IN	47620-1637
1429	19437	NORMA M WAGNER	10220 WHIPPLE TREE LN		CLARKSTON MI	48016
1429	38580	SOPHIA SIRUTIS	8656 LOUISE		ALLEN PARK MI	48101
1429	19723	ROBERT NICHOLAS	27610 MACKENZIE DR		MESTLAND MI	48185-1824
1429	32463	BARBARA LISS	8139 PARISIEN DR		STERLING HTS MI	48313
1429	92352	THOMAS C HENSON	3880 BALD MOUNTAIN RD		AUBURN HILLS MI	48326
1429	40736	JEAN E HALOUSTOCK	2060 KINGSTON RD		WHITE LAKE MI	48386
1429	19033	JOHN BRADLEY	4588 LAKE SHORE DRIVE		BLACK RIVER MI	48721-9703
1429	18977	VICTOR S GRUDZINSKI	144 SOLACE		HOWELL MI	48843

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

ADDRESS

7202 RHINEBECK DR

7232 RHINEBECK DR

PLANT CUST #

19090

21426

1429

1429

NAME

MARY STREMUS

KAREN TOMPKINS

9

3

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS				ZIP
1429 1429 1429 1429 1429 1429 1429 1429	19657 18936 40006 19260 29536 18974 18939 997849 20051 20055	STANLEY WATTLES KATHERINE VORMITTAB GREGORIA LEHMANN LILLIAN BOOTH DONALD MCGLIN LEONARD HORN RICHARD GRECO SAMUEL WEIMER SSU (PALM TERRACE) SSU (PALM TERRACE)	POB 6 7216 PALISADE DR 10056 WASHINGTON AVE N 4193 HY CO. H 410 € MARY 5611 HWY X 113A HARDING AV 515 MIKIOI PL	KIHEI	MAUI	COLON MI PORT RICHEY FL 34668 GRAYLING MI DELAVAN MI BLACK CREEK MI PITTSVILLE MI FORD RIVER GRV IL HAWAII	49040-0006 49425 49738 53115 54106 54466-9410 60021-1009 96753 9999-9999

TOTAL PRINTED 1183

4

PAGE 24 OF

30

8

.

PAGE 24 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

12/20/95

16:12:25

12/20/95 PAGE 1 DLG030RPG

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	h			16-13-19	JE I DEGOSOR
2-44,		NAME	ADDRESS		16:11:18	TRACIC
1427	986208	COAUT DESCRIPTION				
1427		DEK I KAND	BOX 198			21 <i>P</i>
1427		- DOMINA	1019 1/2 PRINCESS AV	PT AU BARIL ON POG 1KO	CANADA	
1427		MADEKI DOID	707-135 BASELINE RD WEST	APT I LONDON ON NEW 3N1		
1427		" T-III CARSOR	95 MARREN AV	LONDON ON NEJ 176	CANADA	
1427		THE DOT OUR	1390 ADE'LA T	HAMILTON ON L9A 3C7	CANADA	
	,	LINES HOUSE LOVE	RR #3	VILLA DE LA BAIE	CANADA	
1427		WARKE SHUSSENS		SEELEYS BAY ON KOH 2NO	QC CANADA G78 4R5	
1427			RR 3 BELFAST	PE COA 1AO	CANADA	
1427		M ELWOOD LAIDMAN	4542 NANCY DR	NIAGARA FALLS ON LZE 5L3	CANADA	
1427	20992	PAULINE LEA	RR #2	BINBROOK ON LOR 1CO	CANADA	
1427	992820	DONALD PARDEY	525 SECOND ST E \$610		CANADA	
1427	995452	LILLIAN RENAUD	BOX 52 RR #1	FLA HAN NO JIAWKROD DHI LEN DIRATNO NAGA	CANADA	
1427	988440	JORDON RICHARDSON	RR# 1	MCCDEGOD ON AND 1HO	CANADA	
1427	38301	FRANCES E SAUNDERS	54 RIVERWOOD TERR DR	MCGREGOR ON NOR 1J8	CANADA	
1427	980243	ERNEST J SPERRING	6556 MOCKINGBIRD LH	BOLTON ON LTE 184	CANADA	
1427	978346	TOM STORMS	49 BURLINGTON AVE	MISSISSAUGA ON LEN 5K7	CANADA	
1427	987792	LESLIE G VAIL	R R 4	MONCTON MB EIE 148	CANADA	
1427	88844	PETER J VANRYSWYCK	3610 CAMPDEN RD N	OMEMEE ON KOL 2WO	CANADA	
1427	25980		RURAL RT 5	CAMPDEN ON LOR IGO	CANADA	
1427	18193	THELMA WILLIAMS	12 BERING CT	INGERSOLL ON NSC 3J8	CANABA	
1427	988213	RALPH KNIGHT	542 WASHINGTON ST	KANATA ON K2L 287	CANADA	
1427	92065	ANTONE ALMEIDA	264 HORSENECK RD			
1427	92659	JAMES SHARPLES	35 WATUPPA RD	₩.	GLOUCESTER HA	01930-1754
1427	993689	VILLIAGE REALTY	ATTN JOHN SDARES		WESTPORT MA	02790-1357
1427		WILLIAM H DWYER	#219 TOTEM POLE PARK	418 BRIGGS	WESTPORT MA	02790-4619
1427	996630	SUSAN J CHASE	RR #5 BOX 2555		HESTPORT MA	02790-4627
1427	103671	MARILYN SMART	43 ELM ST		FREEDOM NH	03836
1427	33728	MARK BRISSETTE	C/O KEN MORGAN		BRUNSWICK ME	04011
1427	980213	RALPH/ARLENE KELLY	RR 1 BOX 1780	62 THIRD ST APT 3	TOPSHAM ME	04086
	993692	LLOYD L MEALLY			BANGOR ME	04401
1427	18125	CORA SPENCE	P 0 BOX 645	•	SEDGWICK ME	04676
1427	18128	CORA SPENCE	5 PRESTON RD		MONROE MAINE	04951
1427	107663	GEORGE J GILL	5 PRESTON RD		JEMETT CITY CT	06351
1427	978265	VIRGIL SCUSSELL	136 HUNTERS RD LOT 30		JEMETI CITY CT	06351
1427	92367	PETER J DAVIS	36 PELLEGRINO RD		NORWICH CT	06360
1427	17971	JAMES J IROVANDO	22 LATHAM DR		STONINGTON CT	06378
1427	11576	ERNEST BERNHARDT	#5 CARDINAL DRIVE		VOLUNTOHN CT	-
1427	34644	MAYNARD KELLAM	55 REDMOND AV		MERIDEN CT	06384-9802
1427	21824	CLAUDE RAYMOND	RD 1 BOX 36 G		BAY SHORE NY	06450
1427	11606		P O BOX 337		BLOOMINGDALE NY	11706-6810
1427	26282	JOHN FAHSEL	PO BOX 57		FULTON NY	12913
1427	11475	JUDITH I CRACE	357 ELHIRA RD			13069-0337
1427	36592	HARRY EASTON	POB 271		GREAT BEND MY	13643-0057
1427		MILO E CLEVELAND	1155 CADET TERR	-	ITHICA NY	14850-5103
1427	18198	ROBERT LYNCH	RT 3 BOX 132 A	\$ 100 miles	HAYNE NY	14893-0271
	26543	DALE PROPER		•	ELMIRA NY	14904
1427	108055	R C KREIDER	RD 4 BOX 195		BELLE VERNON PA	15012
1427	979652	MARIAN H CHAMBERLAIN	1870 TOWNHALL RD W		TITUSVILLE PA	16354-9004
1427	987648	GEORGE STAYTON	RRI BOX 3A		ERIE PA	16509
1427	109360	J F JACOBY	31 S WAKEFIELD RD	•	TOMANDA PA	18848
1427	17724	DORIS J HIESTER	220 KNOLLHOOD LH		NORRISTOWN PA	19402
1427	989070	EDNA MAE BOLLINGER	2600 RIDGE BLVD		READING PA	19606
1427	34691	EARL E HILL	3760 SALEM BOTTOM RD	CHINOOK WIND	WEST LAWN PA	19609
			935 M IRVIN AVE	CHILDRY MIND	WESTMINSTER HD	
					HAGERSTOWN MARYLAND	21157
						21742

12/20/95	PAGE	2	DLG030RPG
16:11:18			TRACIC

ZIP

23669

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS		
1427	998877	FRANCES C DUSENBERRY	400 DUNHAM MASSIE DR		HAMPTON VA
1427	988928	BLANTON H KNIGHT	P O BOX 1633		MCDONGUGH GA
1427	38727	BLANTON H KNIGHT	P D BOX 6133		HC DONOUGH G
1427	33755	R L WOODHAM '	P 0 BOX 1639		BLAIRSVILLE (
1427	996810	OTTO SCHICK	21777 82ND ST		LIVE OAK FL
1427	93055	JOSEPH O'BRIEN	C/O JERRY O'BRIEN	14 SOUTHBURY CT	PALH COAST F
1427	36871	FNB PROPERTIES INC.	XDONNA KING FNB/FLORIDA	214 N HOGAN ST 6TH FL	JACKSONVILLE
1427	36874	FNB PROPERTIES INC.	XDONNA KING FNB/FLORIDA	214 N HOGAN ST 6TH FL	JACKSONVILLE
1427	15119	CLAYTON É REVELS	REVELS NATIONWIDE	1726 CASSAT AVE	JACKSONVILLE
1427	89647	MARTIN THERIAULT	35019 ZEPHYR SHORES DR		ZEPHYRHILLS I
1427	39405	ROBERT E MORTON JR	P O BOX 2015		ZEPHYRHILLS I
1427	23397	BERT LANGBEIN	PO BOX 1480		ZEPHYRHILLS
1427	94557	LEE HINES	P 0 BOX 1718		ZEPHYRHILLS I
1427	40816	KENNETH STANTON	34630 CAROL AVE		ZEPHRYHILLS I
1427	980065	ROBERT ACKERMAN	35106 DANNY DR #145		ZAPHYRHILLS #
1427	11569	LEONARD ALBERS	34944 CARL AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	32067	GUS ALEXAKOS	4625 WINDY LANE		ZEPHYRHILLS I
1427	104718	NOTHEA A MHOL	35050 DANNY DR		ZEPHYRHILLS I
1427	979820	DOROTHY BAKER	C/O USA RV SALES	35330 CONDONINIUM BLVD	ZEPHVRHILLS !
1427	980457	HAROLD R BAKER	4962 BRITNI WAY	<i>₩</i>	ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	25438	ROBERT BARNES	35143 DANNY DR	***	ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	11557	LAHRENCE BARNEY	4619 MADISON AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	11538	GORPON BELL	4613 NEWCOMB		ZEPHYRHILLS I
1427	18148	GERALD H BELLINGER	35206 CONDO BLVD		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	89631	ERNEST BERNARD	35153 DALE AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	89335	ROBERT BIALECKI	4618 NENCOMB AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS #
1427	97862	DONALD W BIGELOW	35053 CYNTHIA AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	17459	MAURICE BILODEAU	4612 NEWCOMB AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	999505	JOAN BONK	4644 SIX MILD POND DR		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	11616	PALMERO BORCA	4637 CLARICE DR		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	987453	GOLDIE BOYER	34921 ZEPHYR SHORES DR		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	981731	EDWARD J BRADY	35114 GARBER LN		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	987964	JOHN H BRANDENBERGER	35132 GARBER LN		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	993884	JOHN BRANDENBURGER	35161 GARBER LN		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	34252	JOHN BRANDENBURGER	35141 GERBER LN		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	40509	JOHN BRANDENBURGER	35161 GARBER LN 💂		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	18149	EDWARD BROOKS	4142 STUEY LANE		ZEOHYRHILLS A
1427	109393	C D BROOKSHIRE	35040 CONDO BLVD		ZEPHVRHILLS F
1427	33939	CHARLES BURTON	35176 DANNY DR		ZHIELS FL
1427	25484	EARL BUSH	4845 BOBBY AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	97627	ROBERT CAIN	35128 GARBER LN		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	103713	VERYL CARNEY	35118 DANNY DR LOT 147		ZEPHRYHILLS F
1427	982055	DONALD CHISHOLM	35135 ADA AVE		ZEPHRYHILLS F
1427	27090	ANTHONY CIRAULO	35214 CONDOMINIUM BLVD		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	996799	LOUIS CIRAULO	35254 DODIE DR		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	32405	PATRICIA COLLARD	4741 ELWANA WAY		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	22997	GUY COOK	35307 CONDO BLVD		ZEPHRYHILLS F
1427	33461	EDNA COOPER	4614 WINDY LANE		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	26083	ROBERT L CRANDALL	4802 ELWANA WAY		ZEPHRYH[LLS F
1427	27175	DAVID CROCKETT	4958 BRITHI WAY		ZEPHYRHILLS F
1427	18171	WILLIAM W DAVIS	35162 DANNY DR		ZEPHYRHILLS F

1840 104 67	23007
MCDONGUGH GA	30253
HC DONOUGH GA	50255
BLAIRSVILLE GA	30514-1639
LIVE OAK FL	32060-9147
PALH COAST FL	32137
JACKSONVILLE FL	32202
JACKSONVILLE FL	32202
JACKSONVILLE FL	52210-1604
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33521
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33539
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33539-1480
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33539-1718
ZEPHRYHILLS FL	33540
ZAPHYRHILLS FL	33541
ZÉPHYRHILLS FL	33541
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
ZEOHYRHILLS FL	53541
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
ZHIELS FL	33541
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
ZEPHRYHILLS FL	33541
ZEPHRYHILLS FL	33541
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541 L
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
ZEPHRYHILLS FL	33541
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
ZEPHRYHILLS FL	33541
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541

EXHIBIT .

OF 34

12/20/95	PAGE	3	DLG030RPG
16:11:18			TRACIC

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
1427	25394	ELSIE DINGMAN	34125 ZEPHYR SHORES DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	11599	DONALD FERGUSON	34935 ZEPHYR SHORES DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	33242	MICHAEL FIRENZE	4546 WINDY LN		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	53541
1427	33783	RICHARD FITCH	4855 BAKER AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	17744	JAMES FONDELL	4976 BRITINI WAY		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	994745	BERTRAND GEOFFROY	35045 CYNTHIA AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	11447	LEROY GOODINE	35242 ADA AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	38510	EWELL GOODWIN	35039 CYNTHIA AVENUE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	97731	JOHN GOSSNER	35106 ZEPHYR SHORES DR		ZEPHYRHILL FL	33541
1427	28402	WILLARD GRATOPP	4689 HADISON AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	96227	ASA GREENMAN	34905 CARL AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	988069	HOWARD F GROPPEL	34940 CARL AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	29270	RONALD F GUSE	35155 ADA AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	18184	SIEGFRIED HACK	35140 GARBER LANE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541 33541
1427	31901	DON HARROLD	35121 ADA AVE		ZEPHYR SHORES FL	33541
1427	18223	GERALD J HASLAM	35210 DODIE DR	LOT 15	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541 33541
1427	980318	LYLE HASSON	35207 DODIE DR	LOT 37	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	96909	MORRELL HATT	4828 BOBBY AVE	LU1 37	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	17761	BAYNE HENDERSON	4655 MADISON AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	
1427	11516	HOWARD HERBERT	35045 ZEPHYR SHORES DR	,	ZEPHRYHILLS FL	33541 33541
1427	109457	ROBERT H HERGENREDER	35132 DANNY DR	≟ ≸	ZYPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	11598	LESTER HERMANSON	34931 ZEPHYR SHORES DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	106305	CALVIN R HERRIMAN	4752 ELWANA WAY		ZEPHRYHILLS FL	33541
1427	981335	RUSSELL HOSENEY	4901 BRITHI WAY	· ·	ZEPHYLLS FL	33541
1427	978672	RICHARD HOYT	4849 ELWANA WAY		AEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	36140	BOBBY HUTCHISON		35006 CARL AVE	ZEPHYR SHORES FL	33541
1427	40750	DAVE/HELEN INGRAM	35118 DALE AVE	-	ZEPHRYHILLS FL	33541
1427	30276	JOHN O ISHER	4621 NEWCOMB AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	39821	HARRY JETT	35018 JADE DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	987217	SHIRLEY E KEENE	35051 GARBER LN LT 179		ZYPHRHILLS FL	33541
1427	988172	RAY KEIHGHLEY	38014 JADE DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	40772	JON KELLY	4919 BOBBI AVE		ZEPHYR HILLS FL	33541
1427	982015	ARTHUR G KENNEDY	35048 ZEPHYR SHORES DR		ZYPHERHILLS FL	33541
1427	33530	HERSCHEL T KLICKER	35144 ADA AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	92911	MILTON KORTH	4637 SIX MILE POND RD		ZEPHYRHILL FL	33541
1427	39811	ROBERT LEUTHE	4938 BRITTANY WAY		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	90829	WESLEY L LIBBY	4906 BOBBY AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	26452	DONALD HACDONALD	4933 BRITNI WAY		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	992346	JOHN MACDONALD	35206 DODIE DR		ZEPHRHILLS FL	33541
1427	11554	GORDON MCCHARLES	4603 MADISON AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	90631	ISABELLE H MCDONALD	35044 CONDO BLVD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	11556	JOSEPHINE MEDENDORP	4613 MADISON AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	18201	ROBERT G MESSNER	35157 GARBER LANE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	996146	GLEN MILLER	35041 GARBER LANE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	37601	MICHAEL MINDLER	4817 ELWANA WAY		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	40075	RUTH MOBECK	35121 CYNTHIA AVE	LOT 111.	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	986526	ROSS MONCK	4850 BAKER AVE	· · · · · ·	ZEHPYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	11503	EILENE HOODY	4716 N WINDY LN		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	91832	ORITHA M MORGAN	35170 DANNY DR	LOT 159	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	985834	ROSE MORRISON		35044 GARBER LANE	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	17969	RALPH W MORROW	35238 DODIE	· -	ZEPHRYHILLS FL	33541

EXHIBIT

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

		VERIFICATION LIS	T OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		12/20/95 PAGE 16:11:18	4 DLG030RP TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
1427	18204	WILLIAM D MORROW	35108 CONDO BLVD		ZEPHERHILLS FL	33541
1427	90628	WILLIAM J MUDGE	35250 DODIE DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	11626	JOHN MUELLER	4612 SIX HILE POND ROAD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	17755	LOUIS NEMIROVSKY	4823 BOBBY AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	18112	EUGENE OGDEN	4944 BRITHI WAY		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	11437	LUELLA OTTER	35154 ADA AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	993500	MILTON PADUK	35137 DALE AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427 1427	39853	JOAN M PANGMAN	4640 SIX MILE POND DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	979480 40254	GEORGE O PAULHAMUS	4943 BRITINI WAY		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
		BRYAN M PORTER	4553 NEWCOMB AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	11457	GARRY POWELL	35121 DALE AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	981991	LORRAIN PRATO	35221 CONDO BLVD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427 1427	92667 32863	JANE RACHUK	35102 CONDO BLVD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427		VERNON RAYVILLE	35026 CARL AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	25597	JAMES V ROBERTSON	35151 DANNY DR LOT 114		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	98272 986583	WILLIAM ROBINSON	34920 CARL AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	993679	ALBERT A ROMAN	4966 BRITNI WAY		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	18121	ROBERT ROWLAND	35204 ADA AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FLMI	33541
1427	11528	MURIAL A SADLER CLIFTON SAMFORD	35210 CONDO BLVD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	28484	ALBERT SATULA	4606 WINDY LN		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	39720	ALLEN SCHMALZ	4602 HINDY LANE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	25907	LLOYD SCHNEIDER	35047 CONDOMINIUM BLVD	LOT 241	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	40136	LLOYD SCHNEIDER	35141 GARBER LN		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	995094	HAROLD SCOTT	35174 DANNY DR 4634 BAKER LANE		ZEPHRYHILLS FL	33541
1427	978739	DURWOOD E SHADDUCK	4914 BRITNI WAY		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	994555	WILLIAM G SHAFER	34920 ADAM AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	97198	VERNON SHIPLEY	4909 BOBBY AVE #139		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	11523	C H SMITH	35007 ZEPHYR SHORES DR		ZEPHRYHILLS FL	33541
1427	18146	FRIEDA H SPARHAWK	35224 CONDO BLVD #26		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	22356	MARTIN STELLAR	35037 GARBER LANE	107 140	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	994788	JOAN STEVENS	35033 DALE AVE	LOT 182	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	25672	WALTER I STRONG	35125 DALE AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	97322	HENRY F SZARO	35246 TIFFANI CT		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	18131	DAVID B TAUBE	35240 TIFFANI CY LOT#60		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	36375	RAYMOND TRAVIS	35101 CONDOMINIUM BLVD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	33048	GYSBERTUS VAN GILST	35147 DANNY DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	39079	JOSEPHINE WADSWORTH	4553 MADISON AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	980510	DOUGLAS WAHL	35133 GARBER LANE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	27576	CHESTER H MARREN	35237 CONDOMINMUM BLVD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	30920	ART WEED	35207 CONDO BLVD	LOT #52	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	24489	RICHARD WELCH	35051 DANNY DR	LUI #52	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	35694	LEWIS WENTWORTH	35120 CYNTHIA AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	11510	NORMAN WHEELER	35032 DALE AVENUE	ZEPHYR SHORES	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	981874	ROBERT S WIGHT	35051 DALE AVE	ASTRIK SHUKES	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	27829	IRENE HILKERSON	35041 JADE DR	LOT 303	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	32892	JUNE WINNING	35209 DALE AVE	LO 303	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	11532	CASIMER HINSKI	4540 WINDY LAME		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	33188	BEN WINSLOW	35112 DANNY DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	29549	GEORGE H WIRTZ	35112 DANTY DR 35134 ADA AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
1427	27122	HOWARD C WOFFORD	35128 ADA AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541
			ANTER UND DATE		ZEPHRYHILLS FL	33541

PAGE 4 DLG030RPG

12/20/95	PAGE	5	DLG030RPG
16:11:18			TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
1427	18142	HAROLD D WRIGHT	35155 DODIE DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	**E/1
1427	982343	PAUL D YAKUBOFF	34945 ZEPHYR SHORE DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541 33541
1427	27198	DOMENICK ZAVAGLIA	35026 DALE AVE		ZEPHYRKILLS FL	33541
1427	999548	VIRGIL ZUBROD	35123 DANNY DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541 33541
1427	11496	G CORNELL	35045 DALE AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	
1427	11494	FELIX ANANIA	35055 DALE AVE			33541-1415
1427	17445	CARL HILL	C/O HER INTERSTATE HOBILE	35267 \$R 54 W	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-1416
1427	109493	HAZEL S HODNETT	35120 ADA AVE	33201 3K 34 W	ZEPHYHILLS FL	33541-1989
1427	980648	LYMAN SMITH	35116 ADA AVE		ZEPHYR HILLS FL	33541-2101
1427	4339	VERONICA BERNARD	35145 ADA AV		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2101
1427	11492	WILFRED GRANTHAM	C/O AGNES GRATHAM	35109 ADA AVE	ZEPHYRHILL FL	33541-2102
1427	988634	CHESTER HILLESTAD	35127 ADA AVE	33107 ADA AVE	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2102
1427	11485	A HOORNSTRA	C/O CLARK HUNTER	75150 404 445	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2102
1427	11611	MAJOR DEANS	4612 CLARICE AVE	35159 ADA AVE	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	35541-2102
1427	11613	CURTIS PIERCE	4624 CLARICE AV		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2105
1427	11614	MARY SWANK	4630 CLARICE AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2105
1427	26303	CORNELIUS J VISSER	4600 CLARICE AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2105
1427	89006	DONALD BENTLEY	35016 DALE AVENUE		ZEPHYR HILLS FL	33541-2105
1427	11508	CORTLAND MCLEOD	35022 DALE AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2107
1427	11505	CLARENCE SCHULTZ	35006 DALE AVE	ZEPHYR SHRS EST .	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2107
1427	11506	R WILLIAMS	35012 DALE AVE	žEFRYK SYNG EST . d≠	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2107
1427	988487	ROBERT SCHNEIDER	35131 DALE AVE	. 3.	ZEPHYRHILLS FL ZEPHYR HILLS FL	33541-2107
1427	11458	BOB WELDON	35115 DALE AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	53541-2108 33541-2108
1427	92340	PERCEY COLLINS	4632 WINDY RD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	
1427	17130	MILFORD KANAR	4620 WINDY LN		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2109 33541-2109
1427	11502	ED CROCKER	4722 WINDY LN		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	
1427	11500	VIVIAN MOLZON	4717 SHERI AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2110 33541-2112
1427	11427	LOUISE FREDERICK	4548 MADISON AV		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2113
1427	11426	ELIZABETH KRONE	4542 MADISON AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2113
1427	104824	IRENÉ VALMASSOI	4538 MADISON AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2113
1427	11552	HORACE A CROXFORD	4547 HADISON AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2114
1427	11551	GEORGE ULMER	4541 MADISON AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2114
1427	11467	GLENN HILLIAMS	4646 MADISON AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2115
1427	11558	JOHN EUSEBIO	4625 MADISON AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2116
1427	11515	DAVID SMITH	4641 MADISON AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2116
1427	11479	REX HELLER	35202 DALE AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2117
1427	989301	GLEN LEHRKE	35209 DALE AVE		ZYPHERHILLS FL	33541-2118
1427	11543	ROBERT BRYAN	4624 NEWCOMB AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2119
1427	11541	ELIZABETH LANGLOIS	4633 NEWCOMB AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2120
1427	11540	M & TROIANI G MCCLURE	4625 NEWCOMB AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2120
1427	11617	PAUL NELSON	4636 SIX MILE POND RD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2121
1427	11627	CHARLES SMITH	4600 SIX MILE POND RD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2121
1427	11585	J ALEXANDER	4607 SIX MILE POND RD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2122
1427	11589	D CALLOWAY	4631 SIX MILE POND RD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2122
1427	98159	ORVILLE W ELMORE	4601 SIX MILE POND DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2122
1427	11586	R FRENTNER	4613 SIX HILE POND RD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2122
1427	11588	KENNETH LYONS	4625 SIX MILE POND RD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2122
1427	92912	ROLLIN ROUSH	4649 SIX MILE POND RD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2122
1427	11587	DAVID WHITE	4619 SIX MILE POND RD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2122
1427	11465	MARY WYZDROWSKI	4704 MADISON AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2123
1427	11605	WALTER DALY	4619 WINDY LN		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2125

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
1427	11608	CARL DEMARS	4601 WINDY LN	
1427	11603	AIDA REIHL	4631 WINDY LN	
1427	34547	DUÁNE R WILLIAMS	4607 WINDY LANE	
1427	11595	EDNA HOWELL	34915 ZEPHYRSHRS DR	
1427	96428	KARL W MILLER	34941 ZEPHYR SHORES DR	
1427	11622	KATHERINE BURRITT	34924 ADAM AVE	
1427	994082	MANUEL SOUZA JR	34914 ADAM AVE	
1427	11620	WARREN GANIGAN	34921 ADAM AVE	
1427	11619	OSA MAHER	34915 ADAM AV	
1427	11618	FRANK PALENIK	34911 ADAM AV	
1427	11621	VIRGINIA PLACE	34925 ADAM AVE	
1427	11583	A COOK	34824 CARL AVE	
1427	11578	ARLENE MEYER	34850 CARL AVE	
1427	11581	GEORGE SCHMIDT	34834 CARL AVE	
1427	11629	ROBERT BAIER	34911 CARL AVE	
1427	11630	JOHN CAPEHART	34915 CARL AVE	
1427	11550	P PEPIN	4540 NEWCOMB AVE	
1427	11534	LAWRENCE BESSINGER	4547 NEWCOMB AVE	
1427	11533	CHESTER REDDEMAN	4541 NENCOMB AVE	
1427	11518	J BIBBER	35033 ZEPHYR SHORES DR	
1427	21565	JAMES R HUSTON	35029 ZEPHYR SHORES DR	
1427	11520	LEDNA E TINGLEY	35023 ZEPHYR SHORES DR	
1427	992876	ADRIENNE BEAULIEU	35132 ZEPHYR SHORES DR	
1427	11476	FRANCES BONSEL	35146 ZEPHYR SHORES DR	
1427	106230	HAROLD BILLMAN	35136 ZEPHYR SHORES DR	
1427	980284	DONALD HADLEY	35124 ZEPHYR SHORES DR	
1427	978770	FRANK C PERKINS	35102 ZEPHYR SHORES DR	
1427	11478	EDRA REESE	35156 ZEPHYR SHORES DR	
1427	11470	8 SPOONER	35110 ZEPHYR SHORES DR	
1427	104756	GERALD R BEAULIEU	35121 ZEPHYR SHORES DR	
1427	989132	HERBERT GRUBEL	35127 ZEPHYR SHORES DR	
1427	30414	HAROLD ALVEY	35032 CARL AVE	
1427	11562	HAROLD ESHLEMAN	35036 CARL AVE	
1427	3668	MARGUERITE E PERKINS	35042 CARL AVE	
1427	11560	GERTRUDE SWANN	35050 CARL AV	
1427	11439	FLOYD BURGETY	35200 ADA AVE	
1427	11443	ROY CHENOMETH	35216 ADA AVE	
1427	18261	JOHN HOCHLANDER	35210 ADA AVE	
1427	11448	NETTIE WEST	35248 ADA AVE	
1427	11575	JOHN BLAKE	34914 CARL AVE	34950 CARL AV
1427	11568	ERNEST DUBGIS	C/O MAVIS DUBOIS	34750 CARL AV
1427	21735	AILEEN MOODY	34934 CARL AVE	
1427	11573	R PESONEN	34924 CARL AVE 34930 CARL AVE	
1427	11572	WOODY WILSON		
1427	985793	E H JORDAN	4838 BAKER AVENUE 4842 BAKER AVE LOT 218	
1427	986552	ROBERT SMITH	4846 BAKER AVE LUI 218	
1427	991438	GEORGE E TAYLOR	BOX 223-4854 BAXER AVE	
1427	26143	FRED C W ZIEGLER	BOX 223-4854 BAKER AVE	
1427	28178	FRED C W ZIEGLER	4839 BAKER LANE	
1427	994412	JEANETTE WEED	4907 BAKER LANE	
1427	104711	DONALD MAJOR	ALAL MUNICIPAL PARE	

	ZIP
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2125
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2125
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2125
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2135
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2135
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2139
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2139
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2140
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2142
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2142
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2142
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2143
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2143
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2154
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2155
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2155
ZEPHYRHILL FL	33541-2170
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2170
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2170
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2171
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2172
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2172
ZAPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2175
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2180
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2181
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-2161
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7300
ZYPHERHILLS FL	33541-7300
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7301
ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7305

OF 34

		VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME	AND ADDRESS PRINTING			12/24/35 PAGE	7 DLGGSGRPG
DI ANT	CUST &					16:11:18	TRACIC
FLANI	CUS! #	NAME	ADDRESS				
1427	18140	HERREDT W. MARKET					21P
1427	986265	HERBERT W VADEN ADRIEN A DUMAIS	4747 BOBBY AVE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	*****
1427	18153		4818 BOBBY AVE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	35541-7305
1427	987499	HOWARD L BOETTICHER	4837 BOBBY AVE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7306
1427	978999	MARVIN H MCQUEEN	4817 BOBBI AVE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7307
1427	993956	WILLIAM F WILKINS	4803 BOBBY AVE				33541-7307
1427	92459	WILLIAM F WILKINS	4803 BOBBY AVE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7307
1427	89252	HARVEY/HARY WALLS	4928 BOBBY AVE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7507
1427	993995	WILLIAM WEST	4902 BOBBY AVE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7308
1427		VERNA C SCHROEDER	4927 BOBBY AV LT 135			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7308
1427	17968 18141	ERNEST GARCIA	4850 BRITNI WAY			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7309
1427		NOVA WEST	4842 BRITINI WAY			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7510
1427	18165	ELWYN HERENDEEN	4847 BRITHI WAY			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7310
	989142	GEORGE BALSAI	4974 BRITHI WAY			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7311
1427	18156	WILLIAM J BAYLIS	4946 BRITHI WAY			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7312
1427	22790	JOHN BUTLER	4954 BRITHI WAY			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7312
1427	104667	ROBERT N CRAMER	4900 BRITINI WAY			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7312
1427	17967	EDWARD W FARRELL	4956 BRITHI WAY			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7312
1427	18174	DAVID A FRIEND	4950 BRITNI WY			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7312
1427	999317	ALBERT B MARSH	4970 BRITNI HAY			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7312
1427	103676	DAVID TURNER	4978 BRITHI WAY L-97			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7512
1427	991740	GLENN W GATTSHALL	4967 BRITHI HAY	107 1	rist.	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7312
1427	987802	RICHARD MILLER	4969 BRITHI MAY	LOT 109		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	55541-7513
1427	995802	GEORGE SCHIPPER	4961 BRITHI MAY	LOT 110		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7513
1427	90825	DOROTHY J BAYLESS	35116 CYNTHIA AVE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7313
1427	103970	SYLVIA A NELSON	35202 DODIE DR			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7314
1427	18118	JOHN M PETERSON	35234 DODIE DR			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7314
1427	18120	RUTH G RICHARDON	35224 DODIE DR #12			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7316
1427	103654	HENRY SENERTH	35242 DODIE DRIVE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7514
1427	105171	SLEN I VINCENT	35230 DODIE DR	LOT &		ZEPHYHILLS FL	33541-7316
1427	18137	JOSEPH J VULAR	35220 DODIE DR			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7316
1427	987833	PAT DESALVIO				ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7316
1427	33537	ARLENE I HUNKINS	35231 DODIE DR			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7317
1427	16775	AUDLEY JOSLIN	35211 DODIE DR	LOT 36		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7317
1427	999921	KAARLO ROMPPALNEN	35215 DODIE DRIVE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7317
1427	9674	ARTHUR CAMIRAND	35225 DODIE DR			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7317
1427	999424	CHARLES GAUER	4753 ELWANA WAY			ZEPYRHILLS FL	53541-7317
1427	987093	JAMES S HOWARD	4747 ELWANA WAY	LOT 283		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	
1427	996997	CLEONE HULL	4806 ELWANA WAY			ZEPHYREHILLS FL	33541-7319
1427	996534	ROBERT E MCCARTHY	4812 ELWANNA			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7320
1427	982264	RAYMOND L RICHARDSON	4826 ELWANA WAY			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7320
1427	18132	WALTER D TOUPIN	4822 ELWANA WAY LOT 267			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7320
1427	108621		4852 ELWANA WAY #246				53541-7320
1427	995495	WALTER D TOUPIN	4852 ELMANA WAY	APT 246		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7320
1427	996611	CHARLES E WARNER	4816 ELWANA WAY	•		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7320
1427		CLARENCE FLYNN	4803 ELMANA WAY	LOT 281		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7320
1427	998544	ELMER HADLEY	4835 ELWANA WAY			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7321(
	980600	GORDON R JOHNSON	4811 ELWANNA WAY			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7321
1427	97115		4853 ELWANA WAY			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7321
1427	977966	WILLIAM KLEINHANS	35052 GARBER LANE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7321
1427	25149	HAROLD HOLWAGER	35045 GARBER LANE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7322
1427	978741	GEORGE HOOLEY	35124 GARBER LANE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7323
1427	90891		35145 GARBER LN			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7324
						ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7325

12/20/95

PAGE 7 DLG030RPG

ç

						TRABIO
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS .			ZIP
1427	987916	ELORA MUDGETTE	35129 GARBER LN		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7325
1427	25776	HENRY H STARK	35101 GARBER LN		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7325
1427	988231	EUGENE WEBB	35121 GARBER LAME		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7325
1427	18194	HARRY R JETT	35018 JADE DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7326
1427	27935	WILLIAM F DOUGHERTY	35045 JADE DRIVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7327
1427	18127	LEIGHTON SINCLAIR	35049 JADE DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7327
1427	980081	JOHN L SMITH	4732 STUEY DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7328
1427	984328	JOSE CARRIL	4745 STUEY LANE LOT 298		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7329
1427	987595	JOSE CARRIL	4745 STUEY LANE	LOT 298	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7329
1427	993896	JOSE CARRIL	4745 STUEY LANE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7329
1427	992272	JULIUS CASO	35244 TIFFANI CT		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7330
1427	18114	MARY C PIFER	35252 TIFFAN1 CT		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7330
1427	11946	AMERICAN CONDO PK INC	35136 CONDOMINIMUM BLVD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7332
1427	11947	AMERICAN CONDO PK INC	35136 CONDOMINIMUM BLVD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7332
1427	18155	GEORGE BRENEMAN	35121 CONDOMINIMUM BLVD	LOT 235	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	53541-7335
1427	18164	EDITH HULT	35127 CONDOMINIUM BLVD		ZEPHYRHILL FL	33541-7333
1427	25409	STANLEY JABLONSKI	35234 CONDOMINIUM BLVD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7334
1427	97476	MARGARET ROBERTS	35230 CONDOMINIUM BLVD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7334
1427	987790	CHARLES W ASHLEY	35225 CONDOMINIUM BLVD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7335
1427	994995	FRANK RAGO	35231 CONDONINIUM BLVD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7336
1427	981401	FAY E ATKINS	35303 CONDOMINIMUM BLVD	ŵ\$-	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7537
1427	104012	ROBERT L BURNS	35044 DANNY DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7338
1427	109295	KENNETH TURNER	35039 DANNY DRIVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7339
1427	996043	KENNETH A TURNER	35039 DANNY DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7339
1427	980174	ALBERT B BAUMANN	35126 DANNY DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7340
1427	108895	OWEN REEVES	35142 DANNY DR		ZEPHRYHILLS FL	33541-7340
1427 1427	978518 25596	SHIRLEY WENDLAND	35150 DANNY DR	BOX 154	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7340
1427		FRANKLIN C ALLIN	35179 DANNY DRIVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7341
1427	18180 986595	CHARLES GARBER BEVERLY MARKAS	35171 DANNY DR	J D GARBER	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	53541-7341
1427	978581	LARRY WILSON	35127 DANNY DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7341
1427	106783	LARRY D WILSON	55113 DANNY DRIVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7341
1427	106237	LARRY D'ARISCILLA WILSON	35113 DANNY DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7541
1427	991906	PAUL DIXON	35113 DANNY DR 35304 DODIE DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7341
1427	989283	LLOYD H FRERICHS	35049 CYNTHIA AV	187.144	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7342
1427	105302	PHILIP GUY		LOT 194	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7345
1427	996388	CLYDE W DAVIS	35035 CYNTHIA AVE LOT 197 35036 CONDOMINIUM BLVD	•	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7345
1427	105137	HARVEY CHEESEBROUGH			ZEPYRHILLS FL	33541-7346
1427	18187	BEVERLY C HURD	35043 CONDOMINIUM BLVD 35036 CONDOMINIUM BLVD	LOT 242	ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7347
1427	18124	LEON & SPITZER	35201 DODIE DR		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7347
1427	37362	J HOWARD LYON	35039 DALE AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	33541-7351
1427	17975	FRANKLIN D RAILSBACK	8515 HOODLAKE DR		ZEPHYR HILLS FL	33543
1427	34102	JAMES W SPRAGUE	C/O JAMES DELATTRE	9220 SUNFLOWER DR	TAMPA FL	33615-1718
1427	40681	ARTHUR EHLE	3328 INNISBROOK DR	7224 SOMPLOWER DR	TAMPA FL	33647
1427	980505	ARTHUR EHLE	3328 INNISBROOK DRIVE		LAKELAND FL	53809
1427	995790	RONALD VOGEL	P 0 BQX 1418		LAKELAND FL	33801-6756
1427	107094	PETER E COSTANZA	35103 DANNY DR		SARASOTA FL	34230-1418
1427	11615	ROGER ELLSWORTH	4636 CLARICE AVE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	34248
1427	103763	SYLVESTER FIDRAVANTI	35102 GARBER LANE		ZEPHYRHILLS FL ZEPHYRHILLS FL	34248
1427	11602	CESAR PINI	4637 WINDY RD		ZEPHYRHILLS FL	34248 34248
1427	11637	SERGIOS REST	35233 CR 54		ZEPHYRHILL FL	34248 34248
		=			46 MINISTE FL	34248

PAGE 3

12/20/95

16:11:18

PAGE 8 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS				ZIP
1427	107213	JUNE WINNING	35209 DALE AVENUE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	34248
1427	11635	ZEPHYR SHORE	35112 ADA AV			ZEPHYRHILL FL	34248
1427	11633	ZEPHYR SHORE	35112 ADA AVE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	34248-2101
1427	11462	ANN HALLER	35122 DALE AVE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	54248-2107
1427	11501	V/NEEL T BAXTER	4723 SHERI AV			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	34248-2112
1427	11537	HOWARD STRONG	4609 NEWCOMB AVE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	34248-2120
1427	89175	RUSSELL W BRANNAM	4710 MADISON AVE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	34248-2123
1427	11548	BERTHA C SMITH	4552 NEWCOMB AV			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	34248-2154
1427	89251	M SMITH	4852 BOBBY AVE			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	34248-7306
1427	18143	WILLIAM D WALLACE	4841 ELWANA WAY			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	34248-7321
1427	88644	ELLIOTT BAINBRIDGE	35166 DANNY DR			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	34248-7340
1427	16179	DANIEL GREGORDFF	35167 DANNY DR			ZEPHYRHILLS FL	34248-7341
1427	11634	ZEPHYR VILLAGE	C/O LARRY GUILFORD	POB 7001		WESLEY FL	34249
1427	28171	WALTER C SAJBEN	3724 FAMN GROVE			LAND A LAKES FL	34639
1427	27825	WALTER C SAJBEN	3724 FAWN GROVE CT			LAND O LAKES FL	34639-4664
1427	11534	H TOMS	C/O SUNBANK & TRUST CO	6335 US HIGHWAY	/ 19	NEW PORT RICHEY FL	34652
1427	18117	VICTOR PAYNE	4699 CONTINENTAL DR	LOT #75		HOLIDAY FL	34690-5677
1427	24293	FRANK VEHONSKY	1227 CLAY ST			KISSIMMEE FL	34741-6180
1427	11631	RICHARD TROUPE	945 S 5TH ST	APT 524		FORISAIFFE KA	40205
1427	21752	EUGENE LAUDERBACK	1949 BIG RUN BLUFF BLR		•	GROVE CITY DHIO	43123-3713
1427	30590	EDWIN FROST	6485 E HARBOR RD	LT 34	est.	MARBLEHEAD OH	43440
1427	21726	SAMUEL RAUDEBAUGH	5-240 US 24 RR 2			LIBERTY CENTER OH	43532
1427	105052	NORMAN TIPLADY	PO BOX 566			NEOPOLIS OH	43547
1427	9692	RICHARD BURGIN	4233 COUNTY RD 1			SWANTON OH	43558
1427	88733	DONALD F MEYER	6317 PROV-NEAP-SWAN RD			SWANTON OH	43558
1427	11512	GEORGE W MCKEE	POB 2			WARSAW OH	43844
1427	11579	NORMAN ALBERS	29305 BASSETT RD			WESTLAKE DH	44145
1427	97580	GENE R THOMPSON	1446 TEWKSBURY CIRCLE			CUYAHOGA FALLS OH	44221
1427	985784	C N SHARP	1530 BROWNLEE AVE			YOUNGSTOWN OH	44514
1427	999217	ERNEST SMITH	P O BOX 44209	SUITE F90866		CINCINNATI OH	45244
1427	98091	ROBERT C YOUNG	188 ELLIOT AVE			PEEBLES OH	45660-1080
1427	982181	RICHARD L HANSON	204 EAST NORTH STREET			WEST UNION OH	45693
1427	11483	GEORGE ROOT	15214 JUDITH ST			ROSEVILLE MI	48066-3122
1427	27023	KENNETH DUNCAN	302 VINE ST			ST CLAIR MICHIGAN	48079
1427	11580	DOUG STAFFORD	228 MCCALL ST			YALE MI	48097-3332
1427	39982	FLEIX SOBECKI	1390 DAY ROAD			HILAN HI	48160
1427	11612	HARRY CROSSMAN	1475 DAZAROW ST			MONROE MI	48161-4219
1427	17965	WILLIAM T BURGETT	3236 TERRY ST			TRENTON HI	48183-3435
1427	11591	L BONACORSI	14170 LAKESHORE DR			STERLING HEIGHTS MI	48513-2139
1427	11530	GERMAINE DAVIS	1876-2 COLONIAL VILL WY			WATERFORD MI	48328
1427	986501	HERBERT MASCHKE	1170 HAPSON			BADAXE MI	48413-1559
1427	90764	RICHARD BIXBY	7550 BRADEN RD			BYRON HI	48418-9726
1427	18159	ANTHONY CIRAULO	7461 WOODLAND			LEXTON MI	48450-9722
1427	11484	RUBY H WILLIAMS	3901 N AVERILL	APT 7C		FLINT MI	48506
1427	11514	M BRIODY	4439 MOLLWOOD DR			FLINT MI	48506-2006
1427	18116	RICHARD D PIERSON	4188 MESTON DR			BURTON HI	48509
1427	11632	A G SHELLEY	6115 LANCASTER DRIVE			FLINT MI	48532-3216
1427	36945	DOROTHY FALK	211 BRADY ST			CHESANING MI	48616
1427	104649	ROBERT F GRAHAM	P 0 BOX 366			IH OIM	48647-0366
1427	11493	HUGH OLIVE	1171 COLLINGHOOD DR #2			CARO HI	48723
1427	26689	CHARLIE HOLLAND	P 0 BOX 575			CASEVILLE HI	48725

유

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING					12/20/13 PAGE	10 DLG030RPG
			THE PERCESS PRINTING		16:11:18	TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			
						ZIP
1427	104539	THOMAS P BURT	8308 STOREY ROAD		BELDING MI	
1427	103748	CLARENCE PORTER	146 SPRING GROVE RD		STANTON MI	48809-9300
1427	104739	CLAYTON TRIMBLE	1630 W WIELAND RD		LANSING HI	48888
1427	986547	EVERETT ALTON	1029 GUN RIVER DR			48906-1849
1427	993896	EVERETT ALTON	1029 GUN RIVER DR		PLAINWELL MI	49080-9531
1427	18115	MARTIN ORNATOHSKI	PO BOX 479		PLAINWELL MI	49080-9531
1427	18206	MARTIN ORNATOWSKI	PO BOX 479		EDWARDSBURG HI	49112-0479
1427	18207	MARTIN ORNATOWSKI	PO BOX 479		EDWARDSBURG HI	49112-0479
1427	18183	HARRY A HOPKINS	% LINDA COWLEY	616 SIOUX	EDWARDSBURG HI	49112-0479
1427	11428	G ELARTON	14726 WABASH ROAD	010 0100X	JACKSON MI	49203
1427	21236	WARREN RUNYON HRS	8624 1/2 BANKERS RD		MORENCI MI	49256-9721
1427	11511	WILL RYAN	10985 NUGENT NE		READING MI	49274
1427	34441	BERNARD CAPEL	4151 MARION ST		ROCKFORD MI	49341-9541
1427	18162	BERNARD CAPEL	4151 MARION		HUDSONVILLE MI	49426
1427	986473	KEITH FENNER	727 JILANE DR		HUDSONVILLE MI	49426-9134
1427	24892	GORDON E HENRY	2250 MC GREGOR RD		CADILLAC MI	49601
1427	34734	DON ACKERMAN	BOX 172	•	VANDERBILT HI	49795
1427	21621	ROBERT HILLESTAD	335 POND ST		ANAMOSA IA	52205
1427	33898	JAMES H GORDON	1557 LANGLEY LANE		LODI WI	53555
1427	11429	A WILSON	725 ROOSEVELT RD	•	MADISON WI	53704
1427	33411	JOHN KUBINA	RT 2 BOX 7	<i>is</i> ⊁	NIAGARA WI	54151-1334
1427	998664	THOMAS K SWANSON	1161 CARSON RD		BLACK RIVER FALLS WI	54615
1427	20781	ERWIN VERMEER	315 WOODSIDE		SPOONER WI	54801-9116
1427	27542	ALVIN BLESENER	RT 1 BOX 306A		ROSENDALE WI	54974-9748
1427	987413	DONALD E SNEAD	1504 E MOORE ST		SANDSTONE MN	55072-9607
1427	995015	ARMIN H FURRER JR	101 RAINBOW DR	AP# 3929	DECATUR IL	62521
1427	28326	FLORENCE CHADWICK	6942 W OLIVE LOT #20	OI 1 0727	LIVINGSTON TX	77351
					PEORIA AZ	85345-7262

TOTAL PRINTED 486

12/20/95 PAGE 10 DLG030RPG

DLG030RP6

		DEG0301	AF O
ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4	
019	1	19	
027	3		:
038	• •	1	
040		ż	
044		ī	
046		i	
049 063	_	1	
064	1	4	
117	4	1	
129	1	_	
130	1	1	
136	i		
148	ż	-	
149	•	1	
150	ϵ	1	
163	1	•	
165		1	
188 194		1	•
194		1	
211		Ž	
217		1	
236		1 1	
302		2	
305	1	۲.	
320	1		
321		1	
322	1	2	
335 336	19 1	147	1
338	1	1	
342	1 11	1	
346	2	8 2	
347	1	2	
402	•	1	
431	1	•	
434		1	•
435		$\dot{m{\mu}}$. $\dot{\phi}_{i}$	
438		i	
441		a *	
442		· 1	
445 452		1	
452 456	•		
490 480	1 2	I I	
481	2	l	
483	2 2 1	1	
484	3	1	

XHIBIT ____(

n	LGO	20	חח	4
	_ 630	U	RΡ	£

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4
485	2	2
486	ī	2 1
487		ģ
488	1	2 1
489	1	•
490	2	
491	2 3	
492	Ī	2
493	i	~
494	1	1
496	·	, 1
497		i
522		i
535		\
537		,
541	1	'
546		1
548	1	•
549	i	
550	i	
625	•	1
773		1
853	1	•
GRAND TOTAL	249	237 486

DLG030RP6

		DLG030RP6	
ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4	
011	_	7	
021	1 1		
023	'	1	
032		1 1	
070 075		2	
083		2 1	
085	1	1	
087		1 3	
103 104	1	3	
108	1	1	
109	1		
112	1	1 1	
1 14 1 15	1	·	
117		•	
118	3 1	2	
119	'	1	٩
123 125	. 4	2	
130		2 1	
133	1	1	
134 146	1		
148	1		
166	1 2 1		
184	,	4	
190 197		1 2	
197	2	2	
199		1	
287		1	
302 322		1 1	
326 326	1	•	
328		1	
335	1	1 4	
336 342		1	
344 344		i	
346	878	_ 1	
430	070	208 1	
432 450	1	i	
462		1	
475	1	2	
476	1		
480		1	
		•	

3 OF 4

DLG030RP6

ZIP CODE	NUMBER OF FORMS WITH ZIP+4	NUMBER OF FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4	
481	1	1	
483		3	
487	1		
488		1	
490	1	_	
494]	
497	•	<u> </u>	
531		} •	
541	_	'	
544	1		
600	1	1	
967	2	•	
999	2		
GRAND TOTAL	915	268	1183

27

))

4 of 4

DAYE	COUNTER PIECE COUNT		TOTAL TIEMS BATCH	POSTAGE UNUSED		POSTAGE SUM BATCH	DESCRIPTION	HAIE
	START	STOP	COUNT	START	STOP	VALUE		
1/2/96	848 1096	8488438	7342	21422.13 ⁶ /	19461.822,	1960.314	Sarford Beeting Seminole County Parco Volusia (Enterprise) Mutin Brevard, St. Lucia Brange (except Universe St	, 26 ²
1/3/96	848'8438	8518524	30086	19461.82	11431.707	8030-115		, 267
1/3/96	8518524	8519251	727	11431.707	11237.598	194.109	55U. Disconnects.	0.26
1/3/96	8519251	8521089	/838	//237.598	10746.852	490.746	Deltona Disconnects.	0.267/
							·	

EXHIBIT	
PAGE	OF